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—2-B%F —EBAF
FET T T
EERAPKE — BT BEBRSEW(ZZEZAF : 881l) 90,633 89,432
KA REFEEAELESRER

SRERBFN B IIREARBIRERE ABGAEE HF331,189,0008 L (=ZFZFNF : 704,876,000 7T )
RARFEDIBITEBIR 2 INAEFHE1,119,173,332R(ZZZ 14 © 1,064,898,6250% ) AFEETH

BREBRNSEIBRBEARFRERB ABGARFERFI331,189,00048 T (=T Z 1.5 : 704,876,000 7T )
ETE o BERFE T ERIMNEFHEA1,119,173,332 (=ZFZNF : 1,064,898,625/%) FAE /7L @
HAEFESRERBFONEFLAHEER  MRAEEEEFEBELBREIETERLBRE M NRAKE
BITH R INAEF 98 547,855,093 (= FZT A4 : 51,715,501f%) o
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HE-Z2-2E+-A=+—HILEE

15. V¥ - - BMEKRXE

rEH
B £E
TR HENE RBAE
BT %1 B R AE REIR Foh
TR TR T#Ex TR TR TR TR
—E-Ef

+ZA=+-H
R-Z-ZF-f—H

5% 1,560,089 10,151 2,897,271 332,609 15,666 516,960 5,332,746

SiiE (203,782) (5,759) (860,555) (145,423) (8,802) - (1,224,321)

IREFE 1,356,307 4,392 2,036,716 187,186 6,864 516,960 4,108,425
R-_E-FF—F—A"

Nk EFHTE 1,356,307 4,392 2,036,716 187,186 6,864 516,960 4,108,425
RE 61,620 140 351,922 37,126 1,333 512,024 964,165
&7 55,960 - 171,180 67,123 342 (294,605) -
HE - (3,292) (33,938) (888) (345) (2,928) (41,391)
FRMERE (94,152) (186) (268,680) (49,924) (1,769) - (414,711)
ERLRAE 40,047 186 82,915 (14,924) 203 17,211 125,638
RZZT—ZF

F=F==0

k2T E 1,419,782 1,240 2,340,115 225,699 6,628 748,662 4,742,126
R-Z-ZTF

+-A=1—H

B 1,734,692 2,896 3,452,345 421,911 16,128 748,662 6,376,634

2iRE (314,910) (1,656)  (1,112,230) (196,212) (9,500) - (1,634,508)

REEE 1,419,782 1,240 2,340,115 225,699 6,628 748,662 4,742,126
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15.

M BMERERE®

REME(E)

R-BBAF-HA-R:

KA
2ithE

IREFHE

R-ZFNG—H-H -

MR R E

HE

W Eg I B A Al (M7E33)
g%

&

ERTERME
LB

R-BENE
+=R=+-H"
MR 2:HE

&

B RS R AR M &

E-ZT—ZF+-_A=+—HILEE

B £E

1k RENE R#DE
s % #5 2 A8 ERIE asf
Tar  THL  Tenr  Ten - TAL TR AR
816,569 5,549 1,803,574 265,768 12,102 183,334 3,086,896
(150,756) (4,431) (542,200) (101,864) (7,462) = (806,713)
665,813 1,118 1,261,374 163,904 4,640 183,334 2,280,183
665,813 1,118 1,261,374 163,904 4,640 183,334 2,280,183
458,135 339 523,352 47,903 3,480 607,895 1,641,104
33,106 3,620 316,083 8,006 426 121,265 482,506
239,160 16 140,819 14,500 879 (395,374) =
(953) = (17,872) (2,877) (733) (4,500) (26,935)
(46,724) (998) (219,189) (45,686) (1,972) = (314,569)
7,770 297 32,149 1,436 144 4,340 46,136
1,356,307 4,392 2,036,716 187,186 6,864 516,960 4,108,425
1,560,089 10,151 2,897,271 332,609 15,666 516,960 5,332,746
(203,782) (5,759) (860,555) (145,423) (8,802) = (1,224,321)
1,356,307 4,392 2,036,716 187,186 6,864 516,960 4,108,425
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Bt 3% 3R AR B

BRE-T—TF+-A=+—HILFE

15. V¥ BER®KE#Z)
AEBM L RIETRNTRBES

—E-2F —ETNEF
FE T T T

IR EFE
BB AINK A ERER L i 14,301 13,931
BB HAYEBE N HENET 1,405,481 1,342,376
1,419,782 1,356,307

RZE—FE+-_FA=+—H  REEES 417,838,000/ T (= EZE N4 : 86,704,000/ 70 ) B 5 T A&
Bt BFREBRCLET  (EAREEES TRITERERBEENERKIZE28) °

16. LT ih#biE
KEME

—E-ZF —ETNEF

FET THET

R—A—B/IREFE 96,118 65,219
FARE - 15,918

W B BB~ R (B¥5E33) - 16,432
FREHER (3,242) (1,901)

PE i 5 B 2,799 450

Rt - A=1+—BHIREFE 95,675 96,118

AEBH P AT RBOFE - AUREBAIMNEE

RN-ZEBE—ZFFE+-_A=+—0  REFESFE411,653,0008 T (=FZ 4 : 13,296,000/ T) K= T A&
E+iE TR (EAAREERES TRITEAEFTAENER(ME28) -
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17.

B RS R AR M &

HE-2-PE+-A=+—ALEE

(RS
REME

T T
R-ZEZNF— A —HHKA XK FE 4,846
g B8 FEYE Hil R 33,048
R-ZEZNEFER-_ZE—ZF+-_A=+—HHKNERIEESE 37,894
B R E R

BREBAHMUBNREE BoREAENBESERANERINTECELEU (A FERHHE) UIERE
AIER o

AERHEEXRAVERINRBECELBEMUNATRERESREERAEEETE - ERAEENRRESNEEE
HEREAFHANVBREEERRSRERAAE -RERERAMEANBRAET[/I% (ZFTFTNF :
11.1%) RIEH B A FHRNERER2% (ZFTNF 1 2%) °

ENEERTELBMHHBEREFENT

RERFEEETAERIR

—B-%F —ETAF
FERx FHET
7 R (B 33,048 33,048

RIE—ZF+-_A=+—"BR-_ZZNFT_A=1T—"H0 EAELERHESTAULENRINRREELE
UEEREBER ERAETEIZERR UTHAEEEANIABTERENR e RERAMKENZTEE

B -

BEENEX-REETBEEENXMETEENEE  REZREFEN —FRSNTFAENE - TEREBH
MERREF RBRATISERMESS -

BHEE-FERMREBARTRN RRREBBECHRBOSERR -

TEREOBEEIIPER TR -
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BE

18.

83

—E-FE+-A=+—HILER

i SE B IR
FERBEE

REEDBIATE R ERBIES 484,187,000/ T (ZEZE N4 : 63,562,000/ 7T ) & 45,885,000 (=&
TR : 42,296,0008 ) T FSES1E - WAl EIKEEER S LAl BB AR BEERMREF - AR Al
O] AR IEEBIRENERTR SN R EREEEEERETHBEE -

EERIBEEE
AEHE
—E-EF
Wi B e B EGTH
RAELEW HEREELEW
AV EFHE AFEAE et
FET TR FET
R=-—ZE—=FF—HF—H 4,725 9,296 14,021
FRFFABRRAOELERE(ME11) (446) - (446)
FRFTAERRELTERIE - (2,295) (2,295)
R-ZBE-—ZEBE+-A=1+—H0H
RIEETHIBEE 4,279 7,001 11,280
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18.

B RS R AR M &

BE_Z-—TF+_HA=1—HLFE

EEBIIE (2)
EERBEEE(Z)
AEH
—EENF
W BE B B E RS
NEEER HEREEER
AN EAE NSRS 5T
FETT FEIT T
RZEZTNF—H—H 5,250 3,831 9,081
FRFFABRROELERIE(ME1) (525) = (525)
FRAIERIY MEETRE - 5,465 5,465
R-ETZNE+_A=+—HH
RIELETHIBEE 4,725 9,296 14,021

MEEMRFREREARANIEREET RNPEAERZINIIECEREEABI0%ENN - EAREE —F
FNF-A-BARBREN  WEAR-_ZFZTLHF+_A=T—"BREENERN o W EEIEIXEEMERERE
BEEARBHFBUATRBERNHEEN - At - AEEARZENPERAERIAMBLRR -FEN
F—A—BEELENENM DRSS FAME

RZE—ZTF+-A=+—8 BAEERPEAERINMNBARKRELEEHSMBENHORT MEMSHTE
HEME AT ABRIMNECHE - EFTRE - ZSHBRARRAEERSREBEBFOEETK -
RZE—ZF+-A=1+—H FHREHNBRARNREEAMABRRAECH BAGNEREZEANNA
1,146,249,0007% L (ZEZ N4F : 957,447,000/87C) °
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SES

19. RINBRRIZRE

85

LR - AR
P& Y5 B J8 A )
Bt s H &

BRTHBARKRESEER 2 REETEE

—E-FFEI-A=t—ALFE

R e ARBEERS

IR S - R P SR RS AT A -

A RFFBEMT

NEEH

Best Alliance Holding Inc. @

KEERBRAT °

VERRREERAA
AREBRE M (FM)
BRRA e

BHAZENES
ARAT

ARBERBRAR

ERBRRERAIR AT | 5k 2010

LA
gk

ERESES
(E%ES])

#E3

T

P

BED

BRIREH
RA/ R
ExEE

52,600,000% T
49,777 419% T
EAMR
100,000% 7
LaER

52,500,000% 7%

86,500,000 70

12,800,000%
FRk

KA F
—E-EF —ETNF
FET FET
777,358 777,358
603,329 676,289
68,359 44,935
1,449,046 1,498,582
ZERFTIERAEL M B A R ay Ll
KR
BAER TEER
HE &
100% - REER
= 100% REER fﬁ‘%
SRR BRI
Lk

= 100% REER
= 100% Eémﬁ&%‘am

(((9|\
= 100% EE&%%;EM

<<<§|\

= 100% REER



B RS R AR M &

RE-FT—TF+-A=+—ALLEE

RME AR E)

ERTREH
FBRL/ BRA /R KAFE
kS RS BREE RAES FEEE
HE B
ARBBRERAA ° BED 12,800,000% 7T 100% i
T@R
ZRBBBERAE © BED 1,000,000 7 100% HEEINFK
Lak Ihak
ICAN Business Limited ® RIEE 1,500,000% T 100% HEEDTRETK
LER S
EVRAERRR ° HERE 5,000,000% 4 100% HESTARER
LER IR RABE R
Hempton International EE D 3,500,000% 7T 100% REER
Limited @ 3K
PEERBRAT B 100,000 7T 100% RAER
TBkR
ERET(LE) HE 12,500,000% 7T 100% FERBESTHAR
b= YNGR BRI
ERREBRAT BE 187 100% REt—RITER
LER SERE
Mindforce Holdings Limited @ RRES 74,801,000 7T 71% RERK
EEEEERAF 55 1,200,000,00055 7T 71% RELER
T@kR
BUAMRME(EL) B 25,000,000 7 71% FERBESTHAR
BB BN
BYUBMEME(ZM) HE 49,800,000% 7T 71% FERBESLAR
BRAR e ERNR
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BRE-T—TF+-A=+—HILFE

19.

87

RB AR RS 2&)

NEEH

Plentimark Limited @

ExRFRFAERE
N
BREXERAA ©
EYERERAT
REREERA(RL)
ARAR e
XBARAF °

EERARAF °

BaeREHERAR °

BERE(PIL)BRAT o

ERBRRERAIR AT | 5k 2010

LA
gk

RARS

E

BED

BED

PERE

P

BRTREH
RA/ R
ExEE

50,000% 7T
LER
1000002755
6,000,000 7
LER

100,000/ 7
£

13,000,000% 7
33,447,128% T
LAR

31,449,800 T
LER
5,000,00074

Lak

33,100,000 7T

100%

100%

100%

100%

TBEH
gELESEAN
BB

HEEERLD
SN EFEDH

RERR

RERRK

HERHERA

EHRBRARER
EHRHARES
£/}

THRBREAER
% - it
AEREE



19.

RME AR E)

PGEL

PUTERERERAR @

ERERERAR ©

Compal Precision Module
China Holdings Limited. ©

EERENT(TE)
BRAR
iRRRARE

MEERBRAE o

AZRRBARAA ©

RIBHBEDEGIEMSINEEE AR -

LA
AR

HE

SR 3

TERE

==
W
FH

BED

SR 3

RAES

&R

BRTRES
R/
EXEE

500,000% T

158,088,325%
TRk

475,577,8005f &%

10,0007
Lak

5,000% 7T

B

136,267,926%
TRk

180,000,000 T
1,000,000% 7
Lak

15,000,000% 7
ERk

117,000,000/
Rk

&

< RREBEBLZK B EB AR LK G HE ER A E M2 IRE K B PAEZ -

# RERFEMAL

B RS R AR M &

E-ZT—ZF+-_A=+—HILEE

KDALY
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57.62%

57.62%

57.62%

57.62%

57.62%

57.62%

100%

100%

100%

IRRH

THRRRAEER
W% - i
AR R

RERK

SEREEERAY
e

BERK

EARESEH
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BRE-T—TF+-A=+—HILFE

20. R—REBEQARZRE

REH
—E-%B5F —RBNF
FET FET
LB EFE 6,388 =
NI =
& B L
ERTRES HEMAL FrafERs
BB B2, 5k AR A4S B S i 2 Aot FEXE®
IEHF EERSS TR 2,000,000 7T A 49 BUENHE
BRR AT ** EapNiAl

B IR

* AEERBLKETMEB AL KGN EB A EMEIRBEKEAER
’ RF AREMAAL -

TREIAKEBE QR ZHBEMBL - THREEEMBRE:

—g-%B5F —EBNF

FERT FAT

BE 19,552 -
af& (6,107) =
WA - _
18 (2,533) =
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21.

22.

B RS R AR M &

HE-2-PE+-A=+—ALEE

(A5
AEHE
—E-ZF —ETHEF
FET FHE T

FERE 280,757 352,044
P 218,986 210,903
BUAK G 258,084 184,739
E AR FEM 270,892 121,683

1,028,719 869,369
EWE S FE
KEFEBEFEEH MM FIOKREI120K - ERE S HBETAHE -
RB|ERR - AEEZREZHHNERE ZFIERERERKE ZFIARKRSTAOT ¢

AEE
—E-ZF —ETNF
FET FE T

EWE S RE
3@ A A 1,712,833 2,031,299
4Z61E A 744,594 1,213,921
7E1218 A 13,244 6,041
HBid1F 2,263 4,602

2,472,934 3,255,863
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Bt 3% 3R AR B

HE-Z2-2E+-A=+—HILEE

22. BEWEZFRE#)

91

EREEWE S KR

318 AR
472618 A

4 {8 5 3% H B 3 4R AR AR (B ) A SR B A0 R U 5 SR IR IR D AT N TS

1 4 160 B KRB
#HA1 Z= 38 A
BAE6{E A
mE7= 121 B
BiB1F

xEH
—2-2% —EERE
FHRT T
17,881 11,496
8,152 =
26,033 11,496

M
—2-2% —EERE
FHRT T
2,236,165 2,488,088
228,890 755,659
4,824 7,130
902 786
2,153 4,200
2,472,934 3,255,863

MEAMIHENBURKRARAELZTTICEFPER - ZEFPOIHNALERFRLIE -

ERMEENENEVAAEREBYIEFEH -

ZEEPRASEERHERLE - REBELR - AAQF

EERRBANRTERELBERE EERFEPNEEERYESANEMHBEDRE S 2EUE -
AEEYERZSERFECMEARKEREBINREEREE -

REZZFFNFR-_F-ZFF+_A=1T—H0 AKRENCREERKEZFAAMNERE S A RRITRIERER -

ERBRRERAIR AT | 5k 2010



22. BEWEZFRE#)

B RS R AR M &

BE-_Z—ZFEF+-_A=1+—HIEE
AEBEVESZESERRTHBEARNIIE  ZSREAREAEBATEIERFHEENEEHES
AEE
—2-2F —EBNF
B 5 FHT T T
=EZERAT=E]) 37(a),(b) 437 401
SHABRBRER AR ([FHM]) 37(a),(b) 34
471 401
23. EHRARIE - ZERHMMEWRIE
REME FiNUN
—2-B% —TTNFE C—B-BF -"TITNF
FTHxT T T FHT T T
TR 3 E 56,533 93,219 276 277
e R E A ERFRIE 353,186 315,095 -
409,719 408,314 276 277
A FEEWERILRE - Bt A Ll &R e

& BT HAE S R R C SR R WK TR A B -

1R 2010 | EEBRIZERAR AR
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BE

24.

25.

93

—E-FFEI-A=t—ALFE

AHHERE
AEME
—E-%B5F —RBNF
FTHExT T T
BN EMRAIEE - A 41,681 55,181

FR - AEEAHEERENAEIE13,612,0008 T (—TTNF : 521,856,000 L) EREH M2 E WA
R o

PR EREERFTHEESREEEYBEATIHAXRERNRAESKRE -

ARBAEZRR  ATHHERETTAMNBERRR T —EARNER - At - ZREDBAKEESPBRRKA
FRBEE -

RUEREM B RRED  AEE EMRBRAIEERNTEL 536,658,000 T °

RERkERREBEBEHSEREFRK

rEE AT
—E-=F —ETAF —E-ZF —EENF
FERT FAT FERT FBT
e RIBITHAR 862,150 608,422 42 40
€ Hi1F R 21,682 8,113 - =
883,832 616,535 42 40
B BEEAIRITE SR K E B (21,682) (8,113) - =
He kERRLIEE 862,150 608,422 42 40

ARBERBRAERNEARLG  ABESELREAEASTRRNFNIINEEH  ERERFFMR IO
ABELELTERRANTIETES  SEFELNSHETSBBET LR  c RREHRZ PR AP
ERNHBN SEREHNRES MNERIESER#45219,843,000/8 T (ZET H4F : 89,621,000/ 7T) °
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25.

26.

B 7% #k R B &F
Bz-—T-—TH&t+-A=t+—BILEE
HeRERABREEEECEFEZR &)

RITASBBEAERTERMNZIZIHHRBEBRANE - EHERERARLS—RE=ER - RFALEENEHF
REeFBRME  LAREHERERERNERRERFAE - RTERLEERREESFAOHEBERNRLEEE
RREFMRT - RERFERRESABECEREFANREERRENQAFERESE

EREZRARRE
R|EMRKR - AREREE AW ENENE S FERERREDTOT -

AEHE

—E-ZF —ETNF
FET FE T
3@ A A 1,233,995 1,491,079
42 61E A 320,505 423,097
721218 A 10,478 166,184
HBid1F 16,322 8,844
1,581,300 2,089,204

JEME S ZHIBETAFE - H—RBERIOE 120K
AEBRBERRNENEZIRELZEBRRN TI@EEARNGIE  EEHEAEEE M ZHER TR

HERE

—E-FF —ETNF
B 5 FET FHE T
=% 37(a), (b) 49 421
B4 37(a), (b) 267 151
316 572
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BRE-T—TF+-A=+—HILFE

Hit BN RBERETEH

27.

28.

95

H{th &5 R IR
FEst &M

H A A RIBTEAE

SFERITIEER
REME

ik
ROEH-HER

ROTEH-BER

FRE
ROTER-HER

ERBRRERAIR AT | 5k 2010

AEE AR
—¥-FF —TIAF F-BF  —LIAF
THRT T FHRT T
560,374 375,672 - =
274,167 254,261 3,672 3,332
834,541 629,933 3,672 3,332

—g-%% “FENE

 CERLIE) %A THE ERANAE%)  HHE 7L
1.10 - 3.30 2011 648,920 0.93 -2.30 2010 73,846
0.75 - 1.30 2011 111,770  0.69 - 4.86 2010 809,288
760,690 883,134
1.14 - 1.15 2013 1,352,763 1.10 - 5.18 2011 - 2012 1,202,103
2,113,453 2,085,237



28.

29.

FTEHRITERE @)
B

—F R

FF

FEZERF(PREEEMT)
Hiaz -

(a) AREEE TRITERATFIEB ERER

B RS R AR M &

BE_Z-—TF+_HA=1—HLFE

AEE
—g-2% —EENF
TFHR T
760,690 883,134
- 1,163,325
1,352,763 38,778
2,113,453 2,085,237

(i) RIRERIR - ANEBIIRMEAR(E 429,491,000/ 7L ( = ZF N4 : 100,000,000 70 ) Ay b ~ #E=F X 2543

(ii) ETHEARKRMER Rk

(iii) REEER - NA AR RS /451,468,295,000/8 T ( ZEENEF -

(b) AEBERMEA2,110,703,0008 c( =T Z N 4F : 2,023,306,0008 7T) °

2,750,000 L (ZZFZNF 1 19,920,000870) WIRTTER D AINAET - AR KF B ABEN -

() AEEEEOIREERE R FERLY -

PTEEMIA

ZHEEEH

AEBFVETRPEBSHLURDINEERFBRBATE
17,278,000/ L ( —ZZ N4 : 24,043,000/8 7T ) FE L EEE LT A

AEE
—B-%f
FHT

[

17,616

1,525,723,000/870) (A G &R -

(T NF 42,011,000 L) &

—ETNEF
T T

338

ﬁi$ﬁé%#@ﬁﬁﬁ%%ﬁﬁ

o MAEMER

NFEEHERFAEEDERAER ©

RBER AARER EXAANTAESR T EHEWBERARMERNBETEREREERBITRMER
1,265,445,000/8 T ( Z2F N4 : 395,531,000 ) A FIER - MZEEC2ESHA -
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BE-_Z—ZEF+_A=+—RILEE
30. A
B 17
—E-EF —ETNF
FET THET
JETEMA
2,000,000,000 & & E{EO. 17 7T 1D 200,000 200,000
BT RBRRKA
1,132,914,000f% (=ZZFZ N.F : 1,117,898,0000%)
FAXEEO. 1B TR D 113,291 111,790
REFZRAEBHMOT ¢
BER
EEO0.178 T
BITH
BRAEBE CBITRE ROBEIR M
FET FET FET
R—_E—ZFF—H—H 1,117,898,000 111,790 656,571 768,361
BRI
BT 2 AR AE* 15,016,000 1,501 21,923 23,424
1,132,914,000 113,291 678,494 791,785
EEAES RGO SEREERE - - 11,643 11,643
R-_E—ZEF+_F=+—H 1,132,914,000 113,291 690,137 803,428
* R-ZE—ZFE+—-F—H ARAARBERESZTEBRE  ASE1.568T%1715,016,000 7 - BE
LA #8 4R (823,424,000 T ($BR B ST A ) 32 17 & AR I {H0.178 7T 2£15,016,0000K A& 15 - MBI EEITHER © AH
11,643,000/ TR REE HIE B RO BN HEEREZRMODEER -
HE AR
AAREERAESTE - B D ZE)FT I A R FTIR H BB B H N M SRR FE31 »
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B RS R AR M &

RE-FT—TF+-A=+—ALLEE

31. RO ®EM =S

(a)

(b)

B% 17 58 Bh &t &)
RZBEZRFANA+EH @ ZARRMR G EZEFTE - EHPARF]
TREEZETROBEHAEETIA REZNER T —TF 1+
SEABEEA L 115, 774885 -

& 3£13,405,550 kB EBA R AH
“—A=+—8 BHEEEE

fB IR T &

ARBRIZBIRAETE([5HE]) - BNERAEARERNLEEHERMNAER2BERHIERD LD
HoFENEERSEERR(ETEE)AKEEF(ERBUINTES) AEEEMBEER - A5E
EMEIREHER  AEEXF  MAKEREHMAE FAEIEOETIXENAL  ARERREAE

BHAAZBERERELRARALAEENER X RELERMNZEE - RIEFTEIEBURZERT - &t
BE T RF+—A=ZBRE_T—AF T+ AR AHEABMNER -

BREHERBF S RHORTEEREHRE TERTNEZRARRTED ETRMAI30%  REM12
BEAMEAEBEREERALTREASERBEREMAERTORNZSHE - UARBTED HTHRN
1% AR - BITREBBZ EROBREASKRRERRASG LHLE -

AARRES  TETHAE FERFERBFZAMBBARLERE  BELAQRBIIERITE
EHE - N RERNREABBARRAARREEREXBYIFRTESIAHENTMHEARLE
fEE - MATS RBHDBAAAGTEHNEETRM7.1%RAE(REARAQRKRMONE L BT ER
& )iEE#5,000,000/8 7T + AIZBSLRFRERRE RS L o

ARARERBERERMEA21BR  SAXMIBETHREAREZARLBRENES - FAIRH

BERENTENHESEE  TEATAREBEREE ARG IR TERELERERRES T8
HAER o
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31. RO HEMGEHEI (=)

(b) HERRESEI(E)

BREMNTEENESET  ETEAER)BEEBARSHARATA(EERSH)EABRERATA
ATROREBEELBHOEHE: RN EEELASMN AR S AEBRSHMEARBERRER
AW B TFHRTE  RGNEATRMEAENRSE -
B RRAE Y R T A A IR SRR B EREAS LR

THRFEIETREFEARRERITENBRME :

—E2-Z2F —EENF

i i
¥ BRE ¥ R
TEE E = 1IE(E EgE

BRER BT
®—HF—H 2.73 100,262,000 2.15 94,468,000
FRNTTRE 1.56 (15,016,000) 1.56 (15,098,000)
FRRH 3.59 (5,538,000) 2.11 (3,308,000)
FARH - - 415 24,200,000
R+=ZA=+—H 2.88 79,708,000 2.73 100,262,000

R-ZE—ZF+=_F—H  &£15,016,000p B EEITEE - BEE1715,016,0008 & A 7 I @ &
K 18 501,501,00058 ST HT AL A & H3821,923,0008 T IR AE B (KRBTSR @ HBHARYBHRER
BIFE30 ©
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31. R RENETEI(2)
(b) HBRREEI(E)
AR 45 B SR 1 5K 77 (5 B AR A A0 1T (5 B RATAEEAN T -

—E-FF
BRERE TEE> TER
BRET
78,000 1.56 7-11-2010 to 6-11-2016
15,012,000 1.56 7-11-2011 to 6-11-2016
14,716,000 2.75 7-11-2012 to 23-4-2018
14,716,000 2.75 7-11-2013 to 23-4-2018
14,716,000 2.75 7-11-2014 to 23-4-2018
4,094,000 4.15 7-11-2011 to 13-7-2019
4,094,000 4.15 7-11-2012 to 13-7-2019
4,094,000 4.15 7-11-2013 to 13-7-2019
4,094,000 4.15 7-11-2014 to 13-7-2019
4,094,000 4.15 7-11-2015 to 13-7-2019
79,708,000
—EBFNF
BREHE TT{EE> 1T1EH]
BB
83,333 1.56 7-11-2009 to 6-11-2016
15,181,334 1.56 7-11-2010 to 6-11-2016
15,181,333 1.56 7-11-2011 to 6-11-2016
15,238,666 2.75 7-11-2012 to 23-4-2018
15,238,666 2.75 7-11-2013 to 23-4-2018
15,238,668 2.75 7-11-2014 to 23-4-2018
4,820,000 4.15 7-11-2011 to 13-7-2019
4,820,000 4.15 7-11-2012 to 13-7-2019
4,820,000 4.15 7-11-2013 to 13-7-2019
4,820,000 4.15 7-11-2014 to 13-7-2019
4,820,000 4.15 7-11-2015 to 13-7-2019
100,262,000

BRENITRER B HRSAREST  EMARBRAT BRI TMAE -
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BHE

31.

101

—E-EFEI-A=t—ALFE

IR0 RN 5T &l (&)
(b) HBRRESEI(E)

BEFEAMEHBRENATFEAE47,268,0008 T (FH1.958T) HE_T—ZFTF+_HA=1+—H
IFE @ REERBAEFEME LA BREEERBRER 25,407,000 (==& 14 : 23,972,000
BT °

BEFEAMRLARBEEBRENATENRLRRRAAIR - FRASBREETEEA G - &2
P R EBRENGR RGNS - TREIIMRARAMNIIE

—ETNF
% Bk 2 (%) 1.21
T8 ER R 18 (%) 58.92
1 [ B A1) (%) 1.20 - 2.14
BAREN N EEFE(F) 5.32
FRRAEAER(ET) 4.15

BRENEHFHRBEENGESH T ERFMRLEMNTEENER - RHIKIE RBRIAE LK IR
ERAREZHERERE  TT—ERERER -

RETEATERITEA AR HERENEMEE -
RERBITEEREZTEBRRZ NEFEHRELE3.06BT(ZZEZTNF : 5.7187T) °
RIREHR - AR FRIEETEIEAT79,708,00010 W R ITEBIRKE - REARRIBRENERERE  2HITERT
PEARE A5 B BB N3 1779,708,000 8 A8 A 7] 38 A% K {5 A& 23 hn7,971,0008 7T + A K& HIR221,927,000% T

B2 a2 (B (FARR B1TRASAT) ©

R¥REHIRE - 496,000 BREE XKL RAIELERFREKRER - NARHAE79,212,00010 58138 T &K
TEERE  EBARARARBEITRHAT% -
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32. %
(a)

(b)

REH

RAFERBEFEASBERENSEREHEDFE

NN

R-FENF—HA—H

AERERERLE
Bin#1T
ETRMFAX

R i SR % B
BEARIBE

AERERBREHE
Bein &7

G R
ERRHBE

“T-ZF+=R

R-ZZEZTLE  ARANHABBEARARREEEEMAMBENE
HRRENROEENHSRE - REASHEARE

ERR
uujﬂ/[f?

=t—F

M

12

31
13

12
30
31
13

B RS R AR M &

E_E-TFET _A=1+—BLLFE

N B MKREIBENGERRF DK -
EERH

IR 43 5 B bk BABR UL REE Bt
TER TET TER TET TET
227,127 722,098 33,935 (34,781) 948,379
- - - (6,118) (6,118)
434,191 S (11,900) = 422,291
(4,747) - - - (4,747)
- - 23,972 - 23,972
- (89,432) - - (89,432)
656,571 632,666 46,007 (40,899) 1,294,345
. - - (9,274) (9,274)
33,566 - (11,643) - 21,923
- - 25,407 - 25,407
- (90,633) - - (90,633)
690,137 542,033 59,771 (50,173) 1,241,768

NEER

B i A FEBAARRMET
TIER T AT B A B SR B SR (A B SR A
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33.

T-_PEL_A=t+—ALFE

EBRast

EFREANMBZERERAIANERS O

RZEBEZENF+A+TN\A  AEBFIUKWERRBEH B WEETCREIERERARI([ZEL]) 53.44% 5 -
FRWEREBER-_ZEENF+—AR-_ZZTNF= AMNUIKEE401,476,000/8 (51,800,000 7T ) X i » %

WEER - ZZENF=ATK

EXRAREBRTANBEEMALOLERRAR
SERNADERINE - HBERBURNETEIIHEDE™ °

REBEMETLENBARNABAINEERBBENRFEDT

b

W% - BB K REERMNKEA
A

FEWE 5 IR

BNFR - BE R A EKFR
RehERREAA

ENEZFARRR
Hofto & 5R0A K e AT B
FHRIRTTEE

FEFR I IR R A ot
WEELHHE

AR
He
BE
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EXRENBARETE

B °E

15
16

17

feE=aet A% REREEERS

B B R
AT E
T

482,506
16,432
170,820
22,471
105,407
28,626
226,958
(70,139)
(18,247)
(275,411)

689,423

(320,995)
33,048

401,476

296,844
104,632

401,476




33.

34.

35.

B 7% # R B 5 F
BE-—T—EE+-A=+—HIEE
¥KEe6t2)
EERETNBEERERATNELE SO (F)
BREKEHBATIMBSREAFMT :

T T
HERE (296,844)
FrikERe N ERE£EE 226,958
AFARBEHNESRENRE LERESER AL FHA (69,886)

BUEER  ETERARERENBARREE _STAF A=+ HILFERAEE L X RARQ A KRE
=B AEESEND BRI EE737,935,000/ 7T 540,927,000/ 7T °

HMEHEREFFNET BIAISHAKEBRBE _TTENAF T A=+t "BLEFERARGMNELEX

2

HAREE

RBEHR  AEELBERBAXNALE o

BRI MR M 29 PRFF L R RIE RSN - RIMEHIR - ARRIEREM B AR MERRITEBENRITE

BEREEMIRITIRME493,722,773,0008 T( ZEZ LF © 2,479,433,0008 L) R AIER © Mzl BER
BEDEEARZ%1,468,295,0008 L (ZFZF L4F : 1,525,723,000/87T) °

REHEERIE
AEERBELKEMELHEARETHIAENERTE  AEZEANTF—FERF -

RBERR  AEERBETATHESEHOMANNARKEHSEBNEHABNT :

—E-ZF —ETHEF

THET FHE T

—F R 14,181 11,739
E_ERF(BEEERT) 11,206 14,070
25,387 25,809
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36. 7&iE
B EXXCHEE3SATA R E M E ARSI AEREPNREHRE THIAE :

—E-FF —ETNEF
FExT THE T

DET 4B KRB -
T RiEF 26,047 230,644
2% 294,218 15,336
188 R E 320,265 245,980

RIEBR > ARB L BB AAE -

37. BEAXIXRS
@) BUHSHBEHREZHMBOMFROIBN  AEBRERNGEREEATHETTHINEARS ©

—E-ZF —ETNEF
B 5 FBT THET
MmN RABRBEERR
=&01) ) 216 2,712
FHHE(2) (i) 98 92
M THAEEERK M
=% (i) 648 354
ZHd (ii) 35 16
BTIALTZHES
MERBLZL(3) (iii) 61 58

i
(1) Z&HSARTEEBIAEEELH -
Q)  BREAATEEWYE 54 RERRR B -

(3) MEBREIA/ARAEREIFKENRE -
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37. BEALRXRZ &)

(a)

Kiat - (&)

(i) EERHORBERARS T KRBENREXETE -

(ii) HERNEEREREN ARG ENKRERETE -

(i) MEEDREBESTHERBENREREE -

B RS R AR M &

RE-FT—TF+-A=+—ALLEE

PRAAEERBE T ZF T A=+ HALFERETHRFNER EHRAUNEI4IAZMRAENH

BB ATHRBERLR

REERALE

i
/

o
el

Z

AEETEERAENME(TERESIE):

REEE R
1’ 8 B {0 BN 7 52

MEREEABMNME AR

E—TEEMEFBHNM B RRME

RERBNRBEBRAFIN T RRMT225%26 -

—g-2% —EENF
FHRT TR
7,067 7,737
5,542 6,710
12,609 14,447
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38.

T-2E+-f=+—HILEE

BEREIHNERMTA

RBEHR  SeMITAFRNNKREERAT :

—B-2F
ERMEE

A ERE
EWE ZHR
ERERKE S HA

BERtAENRE  RER
Hit SR S RE E
TEERMIA
BEERRITERREHRFER
ReRERASER

TEAE

ENE S HRANEE

Bt ARMMEMNREAREFEANERARE
EREEKE 5 RIRHRITRAR
FRERITEE
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33
BERELZ
APEIA

BEEH e Tt

SREE EUHE SREE it

FE7 FE7 FE7 FE7

- - 41,681 41,681

- 2,472,934 - 2,472,934

- 26,033 - 26,033

- 353,186 - 353,186

17,616 - - 17,616

- 21,682 - 21,682

- 862,150 - 862,150

17,616 3,735,985 41,681 3,795,282

248 98 L2 31 0

sRAR

FB

1,581,300

560,374

26,033

2,113,453

4,281,160




38.

RENEINEMT R @)

—ETNF
TRIEE

AHEERE
EYE 5 58
BERERKE SR
ERtARNFE  RE R
Hitt SR S BB E
TEERTA
BEERRITERREHER
ReERERREHAR

TRAE

ENESRAREE
EfARMEMNRAREFEANERAE
EREEKE 5 AR RITRR
SERITEE

B RS R AR M &

RE-F—TF+-A=f+—ALLEE

A5
RIFREYR
AFEFA
BERA BER R A&
TREE FEW IR TREE st
TET THET THET THET
- - 55,181 55,181
- 3,255,863 - 3,255,863
- 11,496 - 11,496
- 311,423 - 311,423
338 - - 338
- 8,113 - 8,113
- 608,422 - 608,422
338 4,195,317 55,181 4,250,836

B SHAR AN B R B
TRAE

TAET

2,089,204
375,672
11,496
2,085,237

4,561,609
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38.

39.

40.

T-BPEL-A=t+—ALFE

RERETHNEMI A &)

SRMEE
PN/

g5 —RBNF
BRR BER R
A €8] JE UG Zh 18
FHExT T T
FEU K B A R FIE (aE19) 603,329 676,289
HekERIIBLIEE 42 40
603,371 676,329

PFEREAFEER

RIF-ZFR_FTNF+_A=1T—H AKRERARFELBRTAMNKRAEERSIHNAFEERE

AEBFEAERTRANEERREERREEM S RE(EFB) 2 AFEFENBERBRESR T ANQY
B -R-Z-—ZFF+_A=1t—0 FAREZeRTA(BRAHLERERITESR TR IRATFEE -

M%EEEEBERBEK

BOTEEMRN  ARENTIESRTABRRITER  SRERKESZA CEARTHES ReREHF
R oZEEMTEATIER/AKEREXRBEREED - AREHAHMEEEREERABUREESRIAR
ENESHE TEZEHEREEHEL -

AEENUNTEERR S  TEERERER N  BENNERRASEEGNEESREMELENEYK
Rk -

FA - AEE-—BHERTIAETRS  MARITEEESRITANDAERNBER -

FEEERTIAMELANTIZRRANEEAR INERR  FERR RBESARERABREAR ZEFE
EZRYREEETHARNEE YR TXHLE - AEEERITEERN S BREARTFERRMES3 -

ol
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B RS R AR M &

BE_Z-—TF+_HA=1—HLFE

PHEABEEEERKE
SRS
A 52 0 ) T 45 ) 5 8 DL B R S AR DA E TR R T B A AR R o

TRETEMBEEMERRBFTIENBRT - ARENRBAENBERMNENEE AL EBNHRE -

X

BRBL AT R R
HEORL) #hn,/ G ) i, CEd)
:F/%TE 3C/%7E
—2-FF
=TT 50 (10,554) -
ETT (50) 10,554 -
—TETAF
E7T 50 (10,117) -
ETT (50) 10,117 =

* N EIERE R

s R B
AEBEZEURHGERRAR - ZERRDARKEBMUNEMNNEEEIAINEKETETMEL -
AEBEREXEHNMSEREIBZRELIFNARERMLSERBLARNINEERENE TREE SR

FBNESFEALRE URETHEMAFRARSER - AKEFNBITESR T AREINERE - EARRXZIL
THEERERETEE -
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40.

111

—E-FFEI-A=t—ALFE

R REEREERBE#)
IS [ B (42)

TRETARARBEHEOBEZTNSENEED  EHARBRFIENERT - HAKERRE B RO
T8 Al g M) B A 52 B A AN O U D AT

E = BB AR e
EH (T ) i, () #hn, )
% :F/;I%SE :F/%E
—E-%F
M3 TT 5 A R A & R og 3.53 61,724 -
WZEITH A RE A E K55 (3.53) (61,724) -
—ETNF
M3 TT 5 A R A [ R #og 1.16 19,323 =
fisl 2 7T 51, A R S Y [ =< 8 55 (1.16) (19,323) -

* NEIE R i 7

FERR

FAGEMBMARNERE S RARAEEASEREBEESFEMAINEREERR - ARERAKRE
FPREWEZFEEAREER HEARNERE ZFHIENIO% (ZETNF 1 90%) » WM AEEREWEHRK
BAMEERREBSES -

AEEREHEFOMBEARETEENE  YVEZREFREHERR - RIEREBIREH=HEKE SR
M TEHA AT U mAR R (F H BB T EEE -

TJLZK‘EIEMémﬁiéF(&%Eiﬁ/i*&—rﬂﬁ%ﬁﬁ Htt W IBE R EREEKE ZHRIA)MEENEERRM

AKBRERZTEAMAZEERR - FIAZNRSEA iﬁﬁ@ﬁé%ﬁ@lﬁﬁ’ﬂﬁﬁfﬁ c REEREMBERE
F?%ﬁ*ﬂ’]ﬁl%ﬂ RS BIEE S
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40.

B 7% #k R B &F
Bz-—T-—TH&t+-A=t+—BILEE
HREMEEEERBES)
FEBES AR
AEERAFRACEE AP ELHEATAEEEAL ERNEAR - ZTAZESRIARSMEE (FlmEKE
SHE)MBIGA MK AR L THHIB L RETE -

ARENEREREBERRTER  REELHALRBEENTE - 4o - AREFEBARTEAER
SEIEREAE -

UTHINAEBEARRARREH RN SR BEIH A RBESATOERIRFATE):

rEH —E-ZF
BRERS
—FR —ERF HBBAE st
Tt FET FET FE T
BB SHERER 1,581,300 - - 1,581,300
H{th ST 5k I8 560,374 - - 560,374
ERIBRERE S FHIBH

RITEGK 26,033 - - 26,033
STRIRITEE 778,372 1,374,794 - 2,153,166
2,946,079 1,374,794 - 4,320,873

REH —ETAE

BBk
—FR —ERE BAAF st
T T T T T T T T
JEE 5B K R 2,089,846 = = 2,089,846
H b & < 518 375,672 = = 375,672
BEREEWE SHRIEN

IRITEK 11,496 = = 11,496
FTEIRITEE 908,460 1,211,604 = 2,120,064
3,385,474 1,211,604 = 4,597,078
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40.

R REEREERBE#)
FREBESERE)

£ N —E-TF
RERH
—FR —ERE BBAE et
FET FET FE T FE T
BEEHMBEER
FiEROBES S5 (HE29%34) 4,988,218 - - 4,988,218
ViN/NE] —ETNF
BBy,
—F R —ERE FBiAAFE “act
T T T T T T T T
BEEHMBEER
RS SR (HiE29%34) 2,874,964 = = 2,874,964
B A (B 4% B
EABIERRARAIEZEKELRENESEEEHERRAZTLFAFTETNENRAR R E—ZFF+_A=+

—B AREEHORAERERBRKEIHEERE (HE24)MENBRAKRE - AEREN ELHRENIRAESE
HZRPM([BBXSHM]) LT mREWRABHIHERGEE -

R B 854 MR R 403 5 B A8 BB R 45 SR BS DA B A R 5 MBI AR - AR B PR B BB
mF

—E-EF —E-ZF “ZTThEF —ZTThEF

+=B=+—-H 5/ +=-—A=+—H =/ K

RE-BERZMMEEE 8,973 8,990/ 8,188 8,188/
7,032 4,164
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ik E
gz-—T-—TE&t-fA=t—-AItEE
BEEREEEERBE &)
R A EAE BB ()

TREATEARERFENAEAREINGRELT - EEMCEHRFSTENER T RIIETARERRY
S2H  DHREHARNEAEREE -UHBESTWENMS > AHLERARERESREFEAHEER
EEMFH#E REREXNEESTSHBRRAMPE -

[N R A (B 4 RE 25
REREE ®g, CRd) #m, ORD)
FAET % FAET
—2-FF
BEETR
BE-—THEE 41,681 34.26 11,852
41,681 (34.26) (11,852)
—ETNF
BEEMR
BE—-AHEE 55,181 98.08 40,590
55,181 (98.08) (40,590)

* TRERBRF

EAXER
AEBEREANEEARDEREBASERFERLSE  YASRENEARLD  UXHEBREGRREE -
AEEEREASEBALBBEEBERAANEZIELRAE - AREFABBARHRRKENRE - ARREE

BARBITHBRNDUARFRAREARERE - AKEIAZEFAIBERNEARERS - RBEE-_FT—FF =
A=t —AR-_ZEZNF+_A=+—RALFEAR  AERENELAEEER BRIEFLEEE -
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40. BIBREBREEEEREE &)
BERASE(B)
AEEEBEREAEER(UBTHEELERAEE)ERER - RBEHMROBABERNT

REHE
—E-ZF —ETNE
FET FET
IRITIEE A% 2,113,453 2,085,237
EREEERLE 5,072,749 4,359,555
MEEERE 4,838,853 5,161,915
BEE 9,911,602 9,521,470
BEARBER 21% 22%

41. HOEBEHR
R-E——F-—A-+—R BEeCHAETEETIRIEEES -
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AEMBHME

B TRREZMBRE  AREBEAAVRFENREREE AERFEHESMEBLT -

£

L' ON

BR ¢ Al 3 7
FrEHBX
REEERF
AT AL :

AR RIBEERA A
FEE B HE

EE AERFEHER

mEE
mEE

FEIE G

BE+-—A=+—HLEE
—E-2F —ZTThFE ZTETN\F —TZTLF ZTTRF
FEx T T T T T T T

7,166,213 7,463,909 7,249,183 5,275,832 3,558,282

420,305 933,933 818,850 484,199 231,823

(65,302) (172,783) (130,280) (57,338) (30,676)

355,003 761,150 688,570 426,861 201,147

331,189 704,876 658,295 409,988 202,942
23,814 56,274 30,275 16,873 (1,795)

355,003 761,150 688,570 426,861 201,147

R+t=—HA=+—H
—2-BF —TTNF —TT\F —TTLFE —TTAE
FExT THET THTT TAT FHE T

9,911,602 9,521,470 7,144,456 5,224,299 4,075,031

(4,686,113) (4,960,799) (4,163,041) (3,039,919) (2,490,336)

(836,581) (595,073) (161,135) (73,237) (33,690)

4,388,908 3,965,598 2,820,280 2,111,143 1,551,005
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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT

Ell ERNST & YOUNG
= Ik

To the shareholders of Ju Teng International Holdings Limited

(Incorporated in the Cayman Islands with limited liability)

We have audited the consolidated financial statements of Ju Teng International Holdings Limited (the “Company”)
and its subsidiaries (together, the “Group”) set out on pages 34 to 115, which comprise the consolidated and
company statements of financial position as at 31 December 2010, and the consolidated income statement,
the consolidated statement of comprehensive income, the consolidated statement of changes in equity and the
consolidated statement of cash flows for the year then ended, and a summary of significant accounting policies
and other explanatory information.

DIRECTORS’ RESPONSIBILITY FOR THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The directors of the Company are responsible for the preparation of consolidated financial statements that give a
true and fair view in accordance with Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards issued by the Hong Kong Institute
of Certified Public Accountants and the disclosure requirements of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance, and for
such internal control as the directors determine is necessary to enable the preparation of consolidated financial
statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

AUDITORS’ RESPONSIBILITY

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these consolidated financial statements based on our audit. Our
report is made solely to you, as a body, and for no other purpose. We do not assume responsibility towards or

accept liability to any other person for the contents of this report.

We conducted our audit in accordance with Hong Kong Standards on Auditing issued by the Hong Kong Institute
of Certified Public Accountants. Those standards require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and
perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the consolidated financial statements are free
from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the
consolidated financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditors’ judgement, including the
assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the consolidated financial statements, whether due to fraud or
error. In making those risk assessments, the auditors consider internal control relevant to the entity’s preparation
of consolidated financial statements that give a true and fair view in order to design audit procedures that are
appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the
entity’s internal control. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and
the reasonableness of accounting estimates made by the directors, as well as evaluating the overall presentation
of the consolidated financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our
audit opinion.
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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT

OPINION

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements give a true and fair view of the state of affairs of the Company
and of the Group as at 31 December 2010 and of the Group’s profit and cash flows for the year then ended in
accordance with Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards and have been properly prepared in accordance with

the disclosure requirements of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance.

Certified Public Accountants
18th Floor, Two International Finance Centre
8 Finance Street, Central

Hong Kong

22 March 2011
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CONSOLIDATED INCOME STATEMENT

Year ended 31 December 2010

REVENUE

Cost of sales

Gross profit

Other income and gains
Selling and distribution costs
Administrative expenses
Other expenses

Finance costs
Share of loss of an associate

PROFIT BEFORE TAX

Income tax expense

PROFIT FOR THE YEAR

Attributable to:

Equity holders of the Company

Non-controlling interests

EARNINGS PER SHARE ATTRIBUTABLE TO
EQUITY HOLDERS OF THE COMPANY

— Basic (HK cents)

— Diluted (HK cents)

Details of dividend proposed for the year are disclosed in note 13 to the financial statements.
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2010 2009
Notes HK$°000 HK$'000
6 7,166,213 7,463,909
(6,307,841) (6,119,165)
858,372 1,344,744
6 92,801 74,199
(63,389) (35,748)
(416,280) (369,353)
(15,394) (31,308)
7 (34,564) (48,601)
(1,241) =
8 420,305 933,933
11 (65,302) (172,783)
355,003 761,150
12 331,189 704,876
23,814 56,274
355,003 761,150

14
29.6 66.2
28.4 63.1




CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME

Year ended 31 December 2010

2010 2009
Note HK$'000 HK$'000
PROFIT FOR THE YEAR 355,003 761,150
OTHER COMPREHENSIVE INCOME
Exchange differences on translation of foreign operations 179,219 43,695
Available-for-sale investment:
Change in fair value (13,612) 21,856
Income tax effect 2,295 (5,465)
(11,317) 16,391
OTHER COMPREHENSIVE INCOME FOR THE YEAR,

NET OF TAX 167,902 60,086
TOTAL COMPREHENSIVE INCOME FOR THE YEAR 522,905 821,236
Attributable to:

Equity holders of the Company 12 463,745 742,012

Non-controlling interests 59,160 79,224

522,905 821,236
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION

31 December 2010

NON-CURRENT ASSETS
Property, plant and equipment
Lease premium for land
Goodwill
Deposit for acquisition of non-controlling interests
Investment in an associate
Prepayments for acquisition of property,
plant and equipment
Available-for-sale investment

Total non-current assets

CURRENT ASSETS

Inventories

Trade receivables

Factored trade receivables

Prepayments, deposits and other receivables
Derivative financial instruments

Pledged bank balances and time deposits

Cash and cash equivalents

Total current assets

CURRENT LIABILITIES

Trade and bills payables

Other payables and accruals

Tax payable

Bank advances on factored trade receivables

Interest-bearing bank borrowings

Total current liabilities

NET CURRENT ASSETS

TOTAL ASSETS LESS CURRENT LIABILITIES
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Notes

15
16
17

20

24

21
22
22
23
29
25
25

26
27

22
28

2010 2009
HK$°000 HK$'000
4,742,126 4,108,425
95,675 96,118
37,894 37,894

- 23,287

6,388 =
148,985 38,650
41,681 55,181
5,072,749 4,359,555
1,028,719 869,369
2,472,934 3,255,863
26,033 11,496
409,719 408,314
17,616 338
21,682 8,113
862,150 608,422
4,838,853 5,161,915
1,581,300 2,089,204
834,541 629,933
119,506 130,908
26,033 11,496
760,690 883,134
3,322,070 3,744,675
1,516,783 1,417,240
6,589,532 5,776,795




CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION

NON-CURRENT LIABILITIES
Interest-bearing bank borrowings
Deferred tax liabilities

Total non-current liabilities

Net assets

EQUITY

Equity attributable to equity holders

of the Company
Issued capital
Reserves

Proposed final dividend

Non-controlling interests

Total equity

|

|

Cheng Li-Yu
Director

i

31 December 2010

2010 2009
Notes HK$'000 HK$'000
28 1,352,763 1,202,103
18 11,280 14,021
1,364,043 1,216,124
5,225,489 4,560,671
30 113,291 111,790
32(a) 4,184,984 3,764,376
13 90,633 89,432
4,388,908 3,965,598
836,581 595,073
5,225,489 4,560,671

<

¢

Huang Kuo-Kuang

Director
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY

Year ended 31 December 2010

Attributable to equity holders of the Company

Available-
Employee for-sale
Share share-based Statutory  Exchange investment  Proposed Non-
Issued  premium Contributed compensation ~ Capital ~ reserve fluctuation  Retained revaluation final controlling Total
capital ~ account  surplus  reserve  reserve fund  reserve  profits  reserve dividend Total interests  equity

Notes  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HKS$'000  HKS'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HKS$'000
(Note (c)  (Note (c)) ~ (Note (c)) (Notes (b),(c)) (Notes (@),(c) ~ (Note (c)  (Note (c))  (Note (c)

At 1 January 2009 100,000 227,127 370266 33935 363578 79,79 272,194 1311585 11,799 50,000 2,820,280 161,135 2,981,415

Profit for the year - - - - - -
Other comprehensive income for the year:
Change in fair value of available-for-sale

704,876 = - 704876 56274 761,150

investment, net of tax - - - - - - - - 16391 - 1639 - 16391
Exchange differences on translation of
foreign operations - - - - - - 0745 - - - 0745 22950 43,69
Total comprehensive income for the year - - - - - - 20,745 704876 16391 - TR012 0 79224 821,236
Issue of shares 11,790 434191 - (11,900) = = = = = - 434,081 - 434,081
Share issue expenses - (4,747) - - - - - - - - (4,747) - (4747
Capital injection from
a non-controlling shareholder - - - - - - - - - - - 3B719 B9
Acquisition of subsidiaries 3 - - - - - - - - - - - 320,995 320,995
Share-based compensation arrangements 3 - - - Bm - - - - - - B - BN
Final 2008 dividend declared = = = = - - - - - (50,000)  (50,000) - (50,000)
Proposed final dividend 13 - - (89,432 - - - - - - 89432 - - -
At 31 December 2009 and 1 January 2010 111,790 656571 280,834 46,007 363578 79796 292939 2016461 28190 89431 3965598 595073 4,560,671
Profit for the year - - - - - - - 3118 - - 331189 23814 355,003
Other comprehensive income for the year:
Change in fair value of available-for-sale
investment, net of tax - - - - - - - - (1131 - (1131 - (131
Exchange differences on translation of
foreign operations - - - - - - 183813 - - - 143873 35346 179,219
Total comprehensive income for the year - - - - - - 143873 331,189 (11,317) - 463745 59,160 522,905
Issue of shares 30 1501 33,566 - (1643 - - - - - - B4 - B34

Capital injection from
a non-controlling shareholder - - - - - - 14278 214278
Acquisition of non-controlling interests - - - - (178 - - - - - (1748)  (30,016)  (31,764)

Deemed acquisition of

non-controlling interests - - - - 1914 - - - - - 1914 (1,914) -
Transfer from retained earnings - - - - - 4583 - (4583 - - - - -
Share-based compensation arrangements 3 - - - 25407 - - - - - - 25407 - 25407
Final 2009 dividend declared - - - - - - - - - (89432 (89.432) - (8943)
Proposed final dividend 13 - - (90,633 - - - - - - 9063 - - -
At 31 December 2010 113291 690,137 190,201 59,771 363744 125628 436812 2301818 16873 90,633 4,388,908 836,581 5,225,489
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY

Year ended 31 December 2010

Notes:

(a) In accordance with the relevant regulations in the People’s Republic of China (the “PRC” or “Mainland China”), the
Company'’s subsidiaries established in the PRC are required to transfer a certain percentage of their profits after tax to
the statutory reserve fund. Subject to certain restrictions set out in the relevant PRC regulations and in the subsidiaries’
articles of association, the statutory reserve fund may be used either to offset losses, or for capitalisation issue by way
of paid-up capital.

(b) The capital reserve represents profits of the Company’s subsidiaries capitalised during the prior years.

(c) These reserve accounts comprise the consolidated reserves of HK$4,184,984,000 (2009: HK$3,764,376,000) in the
consolidated statement of financial position.
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

Year ended 31 December 2010

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Profit before tax
Adjustments for:
Finance costs
Share of loss of an associate
Interest income
Dividend income
Depreciation
Amortisation of lease premium for land
Loss on disposal of items of property,
plant and equipment, net
Provision for slow-moving and obsolete inventories

Equity-settled share option expenses

Increase in inventories
Decrease/(increase) in trade receivables
Decrease/(increase) in factored trade receivables
Increase in prepayments, deposits and other receivables
Decrease/(increase) in derivative financial instruments
Increase/(decrease) in trade and bills payables
Increase in other payables and accruals
Increase/(decrease) in bank advances on

factored trade receivables

Cash generated from operations

Mainland China income tax paid
Overseas income tax paid

Mainland China income tax refunded
Interest received

Interest paid

Net cash flows from operating activities
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Notes

0 00 O O

[e9)

2010 2009
HK$’'000 HK$'000
420,305 933,933

34,564 48,601
1,241 =
(12,118) (6,667)
(2,735) (1,417)
414,711 314,569
3,242 1,901
9,996 12,690
36,793 70,953
25,407 23,972
931,406 1,398,535
(196,143) (95,985)
782,929 (287,242)
(14,537) 62,709
(1,405) (163,441)
(17,278) 24,043
(507,904) 488,967
204,608 41,102
14,537 (62,709)

1,196,213 1,405,979

(77.616) (142,300)
(26) (1,875)

492 97
12,118 6,667
(34,564) (48,601)
1,096,617 1,219,967




CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

Year ended 31 December 2010

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Purchases of items of property, plant and equipment
Payment of lease premium for land
Proceeds from disposal of items of property,
plant and equipment
Dividend received
Decrease/(increase) in pledged bank
balances and time deposits
Increase in a deposit for acquisition
of non-controlling interests
Decrease/(increase) in prepayments for acquisition
of property, plant and equipment
Acquisition of non-controlling interests
Acquisition of subsidiaries

Capital injection to an associate

Net cash flows used in investing activities

CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES

Capital contribution by non-controlling shareholders
New bank loans

Repayment of bank loans

Dividend paid

Proceeds from issue of shares

Share issue expenses

Net cash flows from financing activities

NET INCREASE IN CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of year
Effect of foreign exchange rate changes, net

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT END OF YEAR

Notes

33

ANALYSIS OF BALANCES OF CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

Cash and bank balances

Cash and cash equivalents as stated in the
consolidated statement of financial position and
the consolidated statement of cash flows

25

2010 2009
HK$°000 HK$'000
(964,165) (1,641,104)

= (15,918)
31,395 14,245
2,735 1,417
(13,569) 100,820
- (23,287)
(110,335) 229,086
(8,477) —
- (69,886)
(7,629) —

(1,070,045) (1,404,627)
214,278 33,719

1,775,526 879,765

(1,747,310) (947,327)

(89,432) (50,000)
23,424 434,081
= (4,747)
176,486 345,491
203,058 160,831
608,422 450,508
50,670 (2,917)
862,150 608,422
862,150 608,422
862,150 608,422
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STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION

31 December 2010

NON-CURRENT ASSETS

Investments in subsidiaries

CURRENT ASSETS
Prepayments, deposits and other receivables

Cash and cash equivalents
Total current assets

CURRENT LIABILITIES

Other payables and accruals
NET CURRENT LIABILITIES
Net assets

EQUITY
Issued capital
Reserves

Proposed final dividend

xb [%

Cheng Li-Yu
Director

Total equity
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Notes

23
25

27

30
32(b)
13

2010 2009
HK$°000 HK$'000
1,449,046 1,498,582
276 277
42 40
318 317
3,672 3,332
(3.354) (3,015)
1,445,692 1,495,567
113,291 111,790
1,241,768 1,294,345
90,633 89,432
1,445,692 1,495,567
Y

¢

Huang Kuo-Kuang
Director



NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Year ended 31 December 2010

CORPORATE INFORMATION

Ju Teng International Holdings Limited is a limited liability company incorporated in the Cayman Islands.
During the year, the Company and its subsidiaries (collectively referred to as the “Group”) were principally

engaged in the manufacture and sale of notebook computer casings.

BASIS OF PREPARATION

These financial statements have been prepared in accordance with Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards
("“HKFRSs") (which include all Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards, Hong Kong Accounting Standards
("HKASs"”) and Interpretations) issued by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants, accounting
principles generally accepted in Hong Kong and the disclosure requirements of the Hong Kong Companies
Ordinance. They have been prepared under the historical cost convention, except for derivative financial
instruments and an available-for-sale investment, which have been measured at fair value. These financial
statements are presented in Hong Kong dollars (“HK$"”) and all values are rounded to the nearest thousand

except when otherwise indicated.

Basis of consolidation
Basis of consolidation from 1 January 2010

The consolidated financial statements include the financial statements of the Company and its subsidiaries
for the year ended 31 December 2010. The financial statements of the subsidiaries are prepared for the
same reporting period as the Company, using consistent accounting policies. The results of subsidiaries
are consolidated from the date of acquisition, being the date on which the Group obtains control, and
continue to be consolidated until the date that such control ceases. All intra-group balances, transactions,
unrealised gains and losses resulting from intra-group transactions and dividends are eliminated on

consolidation in full.

Losses within a subsidiary are attributed to the non-controlling interest even if that results in a deficit

balance.

A change in the ownership interest of a subsidiary, without a loss of control, is accounted for as an equity

transaction.

If the Group loses control over a subsidiary, it derecognises (i) the assets (including goodwill) and liabilities
of the subsidiary, (ii) the carrying amount of any non-controlling interest and (iii) the cumulative translation
differences recorded in equity; and recognises (i) the fair value of the consolidation received, (ii) the fair
value of any investment retained and (iii) any resulting surplus or deficit in profit or loss. The Group’s
share of components previously recognised in other comprehensive income is reclassified to profit or loss

or retained profits, as appropriate.
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Year ended 31 December 2010

2.

3.1

44

BASIS OF PREPARATION (Continued)

Basis of consolidation (Continued)

Basis of consolidation prior to 1 January 2010

Certain of the above-mentioned requirements have been applied on a prospective basis. The following
differences, however, are carried forward in certain instances from the previous basis of consolidation:

Acquisition of non-controlling interests (formerly known as minority interests), prior to 1 January
2010, were accounted for using the parent entity extension method, whereby the difference between
the consideration and the book value of the share of the net assets acquired were recognised in
goodwill.

Losses incurred by the Group were attributed to the non-controlling interest until the balance was
reduced to nil. Any further excess losses were attributable to the parent, unless the non-controlling
interest had a binding obligation to cover these. Losses prior to 1 January 2010 were not reallocated
between non-controlling interest and the parent shareholders.

Upon loss of control, the Group accounted for the investment retained at its proportionate share of
net asset value at the date control was lost. The carrying amount of such investment at 1 January
2010 has not been restated.

CHANGES IN ACCOUNTING POLICY AND DISCLOSURES

The Group has adopted the following new and revised HKFRSs for the first time for the current year’s

financial statements:

HKFRS 1 (Revised)
HKFRS 1 Amendments

HKFRS 2 Amendments

HKFRS 3 (Revised)
HKFRS 27 (Revised)
HKAS 39 Amendment

HK(IFRIC)-Int 17

HKFRS 5 Amendments
included in
Improvements to HKFRSs
issued in October 2008

Improvements to HKFRSs 2009

HK Interpretation 4
Amendment

HK Interpretation 5

First-time Adoption of Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards
Amendments to HKFRS 1 First-time Adoption of Hong Kong Financial
Reporting Standards — Additional Exemptions for First-time Adopters
Amendments to HKFRS 2 Share-based Payment — Group Cash- settled
Share-based Payment Transactions

Business Combinations

Consolidated and Separate Financial Statements

Amendment to HKAS 39 Financial Instruments: Recognition and
Measurement — Eligible Hedged Items

Distributions of Non-cash Assets to Owners

Amendments to HKFRS 5 Non-current Assets Held for Sale and
Discontinued Operations — Plan to sell the controlling interest
in a subsidiary

Amendments to a number of HKFRSs issued in May 2009

Amendment to HK Interpretation 4 Leases — Determination of the
Length of Lease Term in respect of Hong Kong Land Leases

Presentation of Financial Statements — Classification by the Borrower
of a Term Loan that Contains a Repayment on Demand Clause

Other than as further explained below regarding the impact of HKFRS 3 (Revised), HKAS 27 (Revised),
amendments to HKAS 7 and HKAS 17 included in Improvements to HKFRSs 2009 and HK Interpretation 4
(Revised in December 2009), the adoption of the new and revised HKFRSs has had no significant financial
effect on these financial statements.
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Year ended 31 December 2010

3.1 CHANGES IN ACCOUNTING POLICY AND DISCLOSURES (continued)

The principal effects of adopting these new and revised HKFRSs are as follows:

(a)

(b)

HKFRS 3 (Revised) Business Combinations and HKAS 27 (Revised) Consolidated and
Separate Financial Statements

HKFRS 3 (Revised) introduces a number of changes in the accounting for business combinations that
affect the initial measurement of non-controlling interests, the accounting for transaction costs,
the initial recognition and subsequent measurement of a contingent consideration and business
combinations achieved in stages. These changes will impact the amount of goodwill recognised, the
reported results in the period that an acquisition occurs, and future reported results.

HKAS 27 (Revised) requires that a change in the ownership interest of a subsidiary without loss of
control is accounted for as an equity transaction. Therefore, such a change will have no impact on
goodwill, nor will it give rise to a gain or loss. Furthermore, the revised standard changes the accounting
for losses incurred by the subsidiary as well as the loss of control of a subsidiary. Consequential
amendments were made to various standards, including, but not limited to HKAS 7 Statement of
Cash Flows, HKAS 12 Income Taxes, HKAS 21 The Effects of Changes in Foreign Exchange Rates,
HKAS 28 Investments in Associates and HKAS 31 Interests in Joint Ventures.

The changes introduced by these revised standards are applied prospectively and affect the accounting of
acquisitions, loss of control and transactions with non-controlling interests after 1 January 2010.

Improvements to HKFRSs 2009 issued in May 2009 sets out amendments to a number of HKFRSs.
There are separate transitional provisions for each standard. While the adoption of some of the
amendments results in changes in accounting policies, none of these amendments has had a significant
financial impact on the Group. Details of the key amendments most applicable to the Group are as

follows:

o HKAS 7 Statement of Cash Flows: Requires that only expenditures that result in a recognised
asset in the statement of financial position can be classified as a cash flow from investing
activities.

o HKAS 17 Leases: Removes the specific guidance on classifying land as a lease. As a result,

leases of land should be classified as either operating or finance leases in accordance with
the general guidance in HKAS 17.

Amendment to HK Interpretation 4 Leases — Determination of the Length of Lease Term in respect of
Hong Kong Land Leases is revised as a consequence of the amendment to HKAS 17 Leases included
in Improvements to HKFRSs 2009. Following this amendment, the scope of HK Interpretation 4 has
been expanded to cover all land leases, including those classified as finance leases. As a result, this
interpretation is applicable to all leases of property accounted for in accordance with HKAS 16,
HKAS 17 and HKAS 40.

The Group has reassessed its leases in Hong Kong and Mainland China, previously classified as
operating leases, upon the adoption of the amendments. The classification of leases in Mainland China
remained as operating leases. As the Group does not have Hong Kong land leases, the amendments
to Hong Kong Interpretation 4 and HKAS 17 have had no impact on the financial position or results
of operations of the Group.

Annual Report 2010 | Ju Teng International Holdings Limited 45



NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Year ended 31 December 2010

3.2

46

ISSUED BUT NOT YET EFFECTIVE HONG KONG FINANCIAL REPORTING
STANDARDS

The Group has not applied the following new and revised HKFRSs, that have been issued but are not yet
effective, in these financial statements.

HKFRS 1 Amendments Amendments to HKFRS 1 First-time Adoption of Hong Kong
Financial Reporting Standards — Limited Exemption from Comparative
HKFRS 7 Disclosures for First-time Adopters ?

HKFRS 1 Amendments Amendments to HKFRS 1 First-time Adoption of Hong Kong
Financial Reporting Standards — Serve Hyperinflation and Removal of
Fixed Dates for First-time Adopters *

HKFRS 7 Amendments Amendments to HKFRS 7 Financial Instruments: Disclosures — Transfers

of Financial Assets *

HKFRS 9 Financial Instruments ©

HKFRS 12 Amendments Amendments to HKAS 12 Deferred tax: Recovery of Underlying Assets °
HKAS 24 (Revised) Related Party Disclosures 3

HKAS 32 Amendments Amendments to HKFRS 32 Financial Instruments: Presentation —

Classification of Rights Issues '

HK(IFRIC) — Int 14 Amendments to HK(IFRIC) — Int 14 Prepayments of a Minimum
Amendments Funding Requirement 3
HK(IFRIC) — Int 19 Extinguishing Financial Liabilities with Equity Instruments ?

Apart from the above, the HKICPA has issued Improvements to HKFRSs 2010 which sets out amendments
to a number of HKFRSs primarily with a view to removing inconsistencies and clarifying wording. The
amendments to HKFRS 3 and HKAS 27 are effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 July 2010,
whereas the amendments to HKFRS 1, HKFRS 7, HKAS 1, HKAS 34 and HK(IFRIC)-Int 13 are effective for
annual periods beginning on or after 1 January 2011 although there are separate transitional provisions

for each standard.

[ Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 February 2010
2 Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 July 2010

3 Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 January 2011
= Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 July 2011

> Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 January 2012
8 Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 January 2013

HKFRS 1 Amendment relieves first-time adopters of HKFRSs from providing the additional disclosures in
HKFRS 7 Amendments. As the Group is not a first-time adopter of HKFRSs, the amendment will not have

any financial impact on the Group.

HKFRS 7 Amendments require an entity to disclose both quantitative and qualitative information for the
derecognition of financial assets where the entity has a continuing involvement in the derecognised assets.
The Group expects to adopt HKFRS 7 from 1 July 2011. As the Group does not have continuing involvement

in the derecognised assets, the amendments will not have any financial impact on the Group.
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3.2

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Year ended 31 December 2010

ISSUED BUT NOT YET EFFECTIVE HONG KONG FINANCIAL REPORTING
STANDARDS (continued)

HKFRS 9 issued in November 2009 is the first part of phase 1 of a comprehensive project to entirely replace
HKAS 39 Financial Instruments: Recognition and Measurement. This phase focuses on the classification
and measurement of financial assets. Instead of classifying financial assets into four categories, an entity
shall classify financial assets as subsequently measured at either amortised cost or fair value, on the
basis of both the entity’s business model for managing the financial assets and the contractual cash flow
characteristics of the financial assets. This aims to improve and simplify the approach for the classification

and measurement of financial assets compared with the requirements of HKAS 39.

In November 2010, the HKICPA issued additions to HKFRS 9 to address financial liabilities (the “Additions”)
and incorporated in HKFRS 9 the current derecognition principles of financial instruments of HKAS 39.
Most of the Additions were carried forward unchanged from HKAS 39, while changes were made to the
measurement of financial liabilities designated at fair value through profit or loss using the fair value option
("FVO"). For these FVO liabilities, the amount of change in the fair value of a liability that is attributable
to changes in credit risk must be presented in other comprehensive income (“OCI"). The remainder of the
change in fair value is presented in profit or loss, unless presentation of the fair value change in respect of
the liability’s credit risk in OCl would create or enlarge an accounting mismatch in profit or loss. However,
loan commitments and financial guarantee contracts which have been designated under the FVO are scoped
out of the Additions.

HKAS 39 is aimed to be replaced by HKFRS 9 in its entirety. Before this entire replacement, the guidance
in HKAS 39 on hedge accounting and impairment of financial assets continues to apply. The Group expects
to adopt HKFRS 9 from 1 January 2013.

HKFRS 12 Amendments introduce a rebuttable presumption that deferred tax on investment property carried
at fair value under HKAS 40, Investment property, shall be measured reflecting the tax consequences of
recovering the carrying amount of the investment property entirely through sale. The rebuttable presumption
shall also apply when deferred tax arises from measuring investment property at fair value in a business

combination if the entity will use the fair value model when subsequently measuring that investment

property.

This presumption is rebutted when the investment property is depreciable and is “held within a business
model whose objective is to consume substantially all of the economic benefits embodied in the investment
property over time, rather than through sale”. In this case, the deferred tax arising from the revaluation
of the investment property is measured on the basis of the tax consequences of recovering the carrying

amount through use.

The amendments also incorporated the requirements of HK(SIC) 21, Income taxes — Recovery of revalued

non-depreciable assets, which is superseded once the amendments are effective.
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Year ended 31 December 2010
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ISSUED BUT NOT YET EFFECTIVE HONG KONG FINANCIAL REPORTING
STANDARDS (continued)

HKAS 24 (Revised) clarifies and simplifies the definition of related parties. It also provides for a partial
exemption of related party disclosure to government-related entities for transactions with the same government
or entities that are controlled, jointly controlled or significantly influenced by the same government.
The Group expects to adopt HKAS 24 (Revised) from 1 January 2011 and the comparative related party
disclosures will be amended accordingly. While the adoption of the revised standard will result in changes
in the accounting policy, the revised standard is unlikely to have any impact on the related party disclosures

as the Group currently does not have any significant transactions with government-related entities.

Amendments to HKAS 32 address the accounting for rights issues (rights, options or warrants) that are
denominated in a currency other than the functional currency of the issuer. Previously such rights issues
were accounted for as derivative liabilities. However, the amendments contained in this update require
that, provided that certain conditions are met, such rights issues are classified as equity regardless of the
currency in which the exercise price is denominated. The amendments are unlikely to have any financial

impact on the Group.

The amendments to HK(IFRIC)-Int 14 require entities to recognise as an economic benefit any prepayment of
minimum funding requirement contributions. As the Group has no defined benefit scheme, the amendments

are unlikely to have any financial impact on the Group.

HK(IFRIC)-Int 19 addresses the accounting by an entity when the terms of a financial liability are re-negotiated
and resulted in the entity issuing equity instruments to a creditor of the entity to extinguish all or part of
the financial liability. The Group expects to adopt the Interpretation from 1 January 2011. As the Group
has not re-negotiated the terms of a financial liability and issued equity instruments to settle the financial
liability, the Interpretation is unlikely to have any material financial impact on the Group.

Ju Teng International Holdings Limited | Annual Report 2010



3.2

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Year ended 31 December 2010

ISSUED BUT NOT YET EFFECTIVE HONG KONG FINANCIAL REPORTING
STANDARDS (continued)

Improvements to HKFRSs 2010 issued in May 2010 sets out amendments to a number of HKFRSs. The
Group expects to adopt the amendments from 1 January 2011. There are separate transitional provisions
for each standard. While the adoption of some of the amendments may result in changes in accounting
policies, none of these amendments are expected to have a significant financial impact on the Group. Those

amendments that are expected to have a significant impact on the Group’s policies are as follows:

(a) HKFRS 3 Business Combinations: Clarifies that the amendments to HKFRS 7, HKAS 32 and HKAS 39
that eliminate the exemption for contingent consideration do not apply to contingent consideration
that arose from business combinations whose acquisition dates precede the application of HKFRS 3
(as revised in 2008).

In addition, the amendments limit the measurement choice of non-controlling interests at fair value or
at the proportionate share of the acquiree’s identifiable net assets to components of non-controlling
interests that are present ownership interests and entitle their holders to a proportionate share of
the entity’s net assets in the event of liquidation. Other components of non-controlling interests
are measured at their acquisition date fair value, unless another measurement basis is required by
another HKFRS.

The amendments also added explicit guidance to clarify the accounting treatment for non-replaced

and voluntarily replaced share-based payment awards.

(b) HKAS 1 Presentation of Financial Statements: Clarifies that an analysis of other comprehensive income
for each component of equity can be presented either in the statement of changes in equity or in
the notes to the financial statements.

() HKAS 27 Consolidated and Separate Financial Statements: Clarifies that the consequential amendments
from HKAS 27 (as revised in 2008) made to HKAS 21, HKAS 28 and HKAS 31 shall be applied
prospectively for annual periods beginning on or after 1 July 2009 or earlier if HKAS 27 is applied

earlier.
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Subsidiaries

A subsidiary is an entity whose financial and operating policies the Company controls, directly or indirectly,

so as to obtain benefits from its activities.

The results of subsidiaries are included in the Company’s income statement to the extent of dividends
received and receivable. The Company’s investments in subsidiaries are stated at cost less any impairment

losses.

Associates

An associate is an entity, not being a subsidiary or a jointly-controlled entity, in which the Group has a
long term interest of generally not less than 20% of the equity voting rights and over which it is in a

position to exercise significant influence.

The Group’s investments in associates are stated in the consolidated statement of financial position at the
Group’s share of net assets under the equity method of accounting, less any impairment losses. The Group's
share of the post-acquisition results and reserves of associates is included in the consolidated income
statement and consolidated reserves, respectively. Unrealised gains and losses resulting from transactions
between the Group and its associates are eliminated to the extent of the Group’s investments in the
associates, except where unrealised losses provide evidence of an impairment of the asset transferred.
Goodwill arising from the acquisition of associates is included as part of the Group’s investments in
associates and is not individually tested for impairment. Adjustments are made to bring into line any

dissimilar accounting policies that may exist.
The results of associates are included in the Company’s income statement to the extent of dividends received

and receivable. The Company’s investments in associates are treated as non-current assets and are stated

at cost less any impairment losses.
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3.3 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)
Business combinations and goodwill
Business combinations from 1 January 2010

Business combinations are accounted for using the acquisition method. The consideration transferred is
measured at the acquisition date fair value which is the sum of the acquisition date fair values of assets
transferred by the Group, liabilities assumed by the Group to the former owners of the acquiree and the
equity interests issued by the Group in exchange for control of the acquiree. For each business combination,
the acquirer measures the non-controlling interest in the acquiree either at fair value or at the proportionate

share of the acquiree’s identifiable net assets. Acquisition costs are expensed as incurred.

When the Group acquires a business, it assesses the financial assets and liabilities assumed for appropriate
classification and designation in accordance with the contractual terms, economic circumstances and
pertinent conditions as at the acquisition date. This includes the separation of embedded derivatives in
host contracts by the acquiree.

If the business combination is achieved in stages, the acquisition date fair value of the acquirer’s previously
held equity interest in the acquiree is remeasured to fair value as at the acquisition date through profit
or loss.

Any contingent consideration to be transferred by the acquirer is recognised at fair value at the acquisition
date. Subsequent changes to the fair value of the contingent consideration which is deemed to be an
asset or liability is recognised in accordance with HKAS 39 either in profit or loss or as a change to other
comprehensive income. If the contingent consideration is classified as equity, it shall not be remeasured
until it is finally settled within equity.

Goodwill is initially measured at cost being the excess of the aggregate of the consideration transferred,
the amount recognised for non-controlling interests and any fair value of the Group’s previously held equity
interests in the acquiree over the net identifiable assets acquired and liabilities assumed. If the sum of this
consideration and other items is lower than the fair value of the net assets of the subsidiary acquired, the

difference is, after reassessment, recognised in profit or loss as a gain on bargain purchase.

After initial recognition, goodwill is measured at cost less any accumulated impairment losses. Goodwill
is tested for impairment annually or more frequently if events or changes in circumstances indicate that
the carrying value may be impaired. The Group performs its annual impairment test of goodwill as at 31
December. For the purpose of impairment testing, goodwill acquired in a business combination is, from
the acquisition date, allocated to each of the Group’s cash-generating units, or groups of cash-generating
units, that are expected to benefit from the synergies of the combination, irrespective of whether other

assets or liabilities of the Group are assigned to those units or groups of units.
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Business combinations and goodwill (Continued)
Business combinations from 1 January 2010 (Continued)

Impairment is determined by assessing the recoverable amount of the cash-generating unit (group of cash-
generating units) to which the goodwill relates. Where the recoverable amount of the cash-generating
unit (group of cash-generating units) is less than the carrying amount, an impairment loss is recognised.
An impairment loss recognised for goodwill is not reversed in a subsequent period.

Where goodwill forms part of a cash-generating unit (group of cash-generating units) and part of the
operation within that unit is disposed of, the goodwill associated with the operation disposed of is included
in the carrying amount of the operation when determining the gain or loss on disposal of the operation.
Goodwill disposed of in this circumstance is measured based on the relative values of the operation disposed
of and the portion of the cash-generating unit retained.

Business combinations prior to 1 January 2010 but after 1 January 2005

In comparison to the above-mentioned requirements which were applied on a prospective basis, the
following differences applied to business combinations prior to 1 January 2010:

Business combinations were accounted for using the purchase method. Transaction costs directly attributable
to the acquisition formed part of the acquisition costs. The non-controlling interest was measured at the
proportionate share of the acquiree’s identifiable net assets.

Business combinations achieved in stages were accounted for as separate steps. Any additional acquired
share of interest did not affect previously recognised goodwill.

When the Group acquired a business, embedded derivatives separated from the host contract by the
acquiree were not reassessed on acquisition unless the business combination resulted in a change in the
terms of the contract that significantly modified the cash flows that otherwise would have been required

under the contract.
Contingent consideration was recognised if, and only if, the Group had a present obligation, the economic

outflow was more likely than not and a reliable estimate was determinable. Subsequent adjustments to

the contingent consideration were recognised as part of goodwill.
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SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)
Impairment of non-financial assets

Where an indication of impairment exists, or when annual impairment testing for an asset is required, (other
than inventories, deferred tax assets and financial assets), the asset’s recoverable amount is estimated. An
asset’s recoverable amount is the higher of the asset's or cash-generating unit's value in use and its fair
value less costs to sell, and is determined for an individual asset, unless the asset does not generate cash
inflows that are largely independent of those from other assets or groups of assets, in which case the

recoverable amount is determined for the cash-generating unit to which the asset belongs.

An impairment loss is recognised only if the carrying amount of an asset exceeds its recoverable amount.
In assessing value in use, the estimated future cash flows are discounted to their present value using a
pre-tax discount rate that reflects current market assessments of the time value of money and the risks
specific to the asset. An impairment loss is charged to the income statement in the period in which it

arises in those expense categories consistent with the function of the impaired asset.

An assessment is made at the end of each reporting period as to whether there is any indication that
previously recognised impairment losses may no longer exist or may have decreased. If such an indication
exists, the recoverable amount is estimated. A previously recognised impairment loss of an asset other than
goodwill is reversed only if there has been a change in the estimates used to determine the recoverable
amount of that asset, but not to an amount higher than the carrying amount that would have been
determined (net of any depreciation/amortisation) had no impairment loss been recognised for the asset
in prior years. A reversal of such an impairment loss is credited to the income statement in the period in
which it arises.
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Property, plant and equipment and depreciation

Property, plant and equipment, other than construction in progress, are stated at cost less accumulated
depreciation and any impairment losses. The cost of an item of property, plant and equipment comprises
its purchase price and any directly attributable costs of bringing the asset to its working condition and

location for its intended use.

Expenditure incurred after items of property, plant and equipment have been put into operation, such
as repairs and maintenance, is normally charged to the income statement in the period in which it is
incurred. In situations where the recognition criteria are satisfied, the expenditure for a major inspection
is capitalised in the carrying amount of the asset as a replacement. Where significant parts of property,
plant and equipment are required to be replaced at intervals, the Group recognises such parts as individual

assets with specific useful lives and depreciation.

Depreciation is calculated on the straight-line basis to write off the cost of each item of property, plant
and equipment to its residual value over its estimated useful life. The estimated useful lives of the items

of property, plant and equipment are as follows:

Freehold land Not depreciated

Buildings 20 years

Leasehold improvements Over the lease terms or 5 to 10 years
Machinery 10 years

Furniture, fixtures and office equipment 5 years

Motor vehicles 5 years

Where parts of an item of property, plant and equipment have different useful lives, the cost of that
item is allocated on a reasonable basis among the parts and each part is depreciated separately. Residual
values, useful lives and the depreciation method are reviewed, and adjusted if appropriate, at least at
each financial year end.

An item of property, plant and equipment and any significant part initially recognised is derecognised upon
disposal or when no future economic benefits are expected from its use or disposal. Any gain or loss on
disposal or retirement recognised in the income statement in the year the asset is derecognised is the
difference between the net sales proceeds and the carrying amount of the relevant asset.

Construction in progress represents buildings, plant and machinery and other items of property, plant and
equipment under construction or installation, which is stated at cost less any impairment losses, and is
not depreciated. Cost comprises the direct costs of purchase, construction, installation and testing and
capitalised borrowing costs on related borrowed funds during the period of construction or installation.
Construction in progress is reclassified to the appropriate category of property, plant and equipment when
completed and ready for use.
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3.3 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)
Inventories

Inventories are stated at the lower of cost and net realisable value. Cost is determined on the weighted
average basis and, in the case of work in progress and finished goods, comprises direct materials, direct
labour and an appropriate proportion of overheads. Net realisable value is based on estimated selling prices

less any estimated costs to be incurred to completion and disposal.

Provisions

A provision is recognised when a present obligation (legal or constructive) has arisen as a result of a past
event and it is probable that a future outflow of resources will be required to settle the obligation, provided

that a reliable estimate can be made of the amount of the obligation.

Dividends

Final dividends proposed by the directors are classified as a separate allocation of retained profits or
contributed surplus within the equity section of the consolidated statement of financial position, until they
have been approved by the shareholders in a general meeting. When these dividends have been approved

by the shareholders and declared, they are recognised as a liability.

Interim dividends are simultaneously proposed and declared, because the Company’s memorandum and
articles of association grant the directors the authority to declare interim dividends. Consequently, interim

dividends are recognised immediately as a liability when they are proposed and declared.

Income tax

Income tax comprises current and deferred tax. Income tax relating to items recognised outside profit or
loss is recognised outside profit or loss, either in other comprehensive income or directly in equity.

Current tax assets and liabilities for the current and prior periods are measured at the amount expected
to be recovered from or paid to the taxation authorities, based on tax rates (and tax laws) that have been
enacted or substantively enacted by the end of the reporting period, taking into consideration interpretations

and practices prevailing in the countries in which the Group operates.
Deferred tax is provided, using the liability method, on all temporary differences at the end of the reporting

period between the tax bases of assets and liabilities and their carrying amounts for financial reporting

purposes.
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Income tax (Continued)

Deferred tax liabilities are recognised for all taxable temporary differences, except:

o where the deferred tax liability arises from the initial recognition of goodwill or an asset or liability in
a transaction that is not a business combination and, at the time of the transaction, affects neither
the accounting profit nor taxable profit or loss; and

o in respect of taxable temporary differences associated with investments in subsidiaries and associates,
where the timing of the reversal of the temporary differences can be controlled and it is probable
that the temporary differences will not reverse in the foreseeable future.

Deferred tax assets are recognised for all deductible temporary differences, carryforward of unused tax
credits and unused tax losses, to the extent that it is probable that taxable profit will be available against
which the deductible temporary differences, and the carryforward of unused tax credits and unused tax
losses can be utilised, except:

o where the deferred tax asset relating to the deductible temporary differences arises from the initial
recognition of an asset or liability in a transaction that is not a business combination and, at the

time of the transaction, affects neither the accounting profit nor taxable profit or loss; and

o in respect of deductible temporary differences associated with investments in subsidiaries and
associates, deferred tax assets are only recognised to the extent that it is probable that the temporary
differences will reverse in the foreseeable future and taxable profit will be available against which
the temporary differences can be utilised.

The carrying amount of deferred tax assets is reviewed at the end of each reporting period and reduced
to the extent that it is no longer probable that sufficient taxable profit will be available to allow all or
part of the deferred tax asset to be utilised. Unrecognised deferred tax assets are reassessed at the end of
each reporting period and are recognised to the extent that it has become probable that sufficient taxable
profit will be available to allow all or part of the deferred tax asset to be recovered.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are measured at the tax rates that are expected to apply to the period
when the asset is realised or the liability is settled, based on tax rates (and tax laws) that have been enacted
or substantively enacted by the end of the reporting period.

Deferred tax assets and deferred tax liabilities are offset if a legally enforceable right exists to set off

current tax assets against current tax liabilities and the deferred taxes relate to the same taxable entity
and the same taxation authority.
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SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)
Employee benefits
Pension schemes

The employees of the Group's subsidiaries which operate in Mainland China are required to participate in
central pension schemes operated by the relevant government authorities. These subsidiaries are required
to contribute a certain percentage of their payroll costs to the central pension schemes. The contributions
are charged to the income statement as they become payable in accordance with the rules of the central
pension schemes.

The Group also operates a defined contribution Mandatory Provident Fund retirement benefits scheme (the
“MPF Scheme”) under the Mandatory Provident Fund Schemes Ordinance for all of its employees employed
by the Group’s subsidiary in Hong Kong. Contributions are made based on a percentage of the employees’
basic salaries and are charged to the income statement as they become payable in accordance with the
rules of the MPF Scheme. The assets of the MPF Scheme are held separately from those of the Group in
an independently administered fund. The Group’s employer contributions vest fully with the employees
when contributed into the MPF Scheme.

Share-based payment transactions

The Company operates a Pre-IPO share option scheme, Post-IPO share option schemes and a share award
plan for the purpose of providing incentives and rewards to eligible participants who contribute to the
success of the operations of the Group. Employees (including directors) of the Group receive remuneration
in the form of share-based payment transactions, whereby employees render services as consideration for

equity instruments (“equity-settled transactions”).

In situations where equity instruments are issued and some or all of the goods or services received by the
Group as consideration cannot be specifically identified, the unidentifiable goods or services are measured
as the difference between the fair value of the share-based payment transaction and the fair value of any

identifiable goods or services received at the grant date.

The cost of equity-settled transactions with employees for grants after 7 November 2002 is measured by
reference to the fair value at the date at which they are granted. The fair value is determined by an external

valuer, further details of which are given in note 31 to the financial statements.

The cost of equity-settled transactions is recognised, together with a corresponding increase in equity,
over the period in which the performance and/or service conditions are fulfilled. The cumulative expense
recognised for equity-settled transactions at the end of each reporting period until the vesting date reflects
the extent to which the vesting period has expired and the Group’s best estimate of the number of equity
instruments that will ultimately vest. The charge or credit to the income statement for a period represents

the movement in the cumulative expense recognised as at the beginning and end of that period.

Annual Report 2010 | Ju Teng International Holdings Limited 57



NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Year ended 31 December 2010

3.3 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

58

Employee benefits (Continued)
Share-based payment transactions (Continued)

No expense is recognised for awards that do not ultimately vest, except for equity-settled transactions where
vesting is conditional upon a market or non-vesting condition, which are treated as vesting irrespective
of whether or not the market or non-vesting condition is satisfied, provided that all other performance

and/or service conditions are satisfied.

Where the terms of an equity-settled award are modified, as a minimum an expense is recognised as if
the terms had not been modified, if the original terms of the award are met. In addition, an expense is
recognised for any modification that increases the total fair value of the share-based payment transaction,

or is otherwise beneficial to the employee as measured at the date of modification.

Where an equity-settled award is cancelled, it is treated as if it had vested on the date of cancellation, and
any expense not yet recognised for the award is recognised immediately. This includes any award where
non-vesting conditions within the control of either the Group or the employee are not met. However, if a
new award is substituted for the cancelled award, and is designated as a replacement award on the date
that it is granted, the cancelled and new awards are treated as if they were a modification of the original
award, as described in the previous paragraph. All cancellations of equity-settled transaction awards are

treated equally.

The dilutive effect of outstanding options is reflected as additional share dilution in the computation of

earnings per share.

Foreign currencies

These financial statements are presented in Hong Kong dollars, which is the Company’s functional and
presentation currency. Each entity in the Group determines its own functional currency and items included
in the financial statements of each entity are measured using that functional currency. Foreign currency
transactions recorded by the entities in the Group are initially recorded using their respective functional
currency rates ruling at the dates of the transactions. Monetary assets and liabilities denominated in
foreign currencies are retranslated at the functional currency rates of exchange ruling at the end of the
reporting period.

All differences are taken to the income statement with the exception of all monetary items that provide an
effective hedge for a net investment in a foreign operation. These are recognised in other comprehensive
income until the disposal of the net investment, at which time they are recognised in the income statement.
Tax charges and credits attributable to exchange differences on those monetary items are also recorded

in equity.

Non-monetary items that are measured in terms of historical cost in a foreign currency are translated
using the exchange rates at the dates of the initial transactions. Non-monetary items measured at fair
value in a foreign currency are translated using the exchange rates at the date when the fair value was
determined.
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3.3 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)
Foreign currencies (Continued)

The functional currencies of certain overseas subsidiaries and associates are currencies other than the
Hong Kong dollar. As at the end of the reporting period, the assets and liabilities of these entities are
translated into the presentation currency of the Company at the exchange rates ruling at the end of the
reporting period and their income statements are translated into Hong Kong dollars at the weighted

average exchange rates for the year.

The resulting exchange differences are recognised in other comprehensive income and accumulated in the
exchange fluctuation reserve. On disposal of a foreign operation, the component of other comprehensive
income relating to that particular foreign operation is recognised in the income statement.

Any goodwill arising on the acquisition of a foreign operation and any fair value adjustments to the carrying
amounts of assets and liabilities arising on acquisition are treated as assets and liabilities of the foreign

operation and translated at the closing rate.

For the purpose of the consolidated statement of cash flows, the cash flows of overseas subsidiaries are
translated into Hong Kong dollars at the exchange rates ruling at the dates of the cash flows. Frequently
recurring cash flows of overseas subsidiaries which arise throughout the year are translated into Hong

Kong dollars at the weighted average exchange rates for the year.

Related parties

A party is considered to be related to the Group if:

(a) the party, directly or indirectly through one or more intermediaries:
(i) controls, is controlled by, or is under common control with, the Group;
(ii) has an interest in the Group that gives it significant influence over the Group; or
(iii) has joint control over the Group;
(b) the party is an associate;
(c) the party is a member of the key management personnel of the Group or its parent;
(d) the party is a close member of the family of any individual referred to in (a) or (c);

(e) the party is an entity that is controlled, jointly controlled or significantly influenced by or for which
significant voting power in such entity resides with, directly or indirectly, any individual referred to

in (c) or (d); or

() the party is a post-employment benefit plan for the benefit of employees of the Group, or of any
entity that is a related party of the Group.
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Operating leases

Leases where substantially all the rewards and risks of ownership of assets remain with the lessor are
accounted for as operating leases. Where the Group is the lessee, rentals payable under the operating
leases net of any incentives received from the lessor are charged to the income statement on the straight-

line basis over the lease terms.

Prepaid land premiums for land under operating leases are initially stated at cost and subsequently recognised

on the straight-line basis over the lease terms.

When the lease payments cannot be allocated reliably between the land and buildings elements, the entire
lease payments are included in the cost of the land and buildings as finance lease in property, plant and

equipment.

Investments and other financial assets
Initial recognition and measurement

Financial assets within the scope of HKAS 39 are classified as loans and receivables and available-for-sale
financial investments, as appropriate. The Group determines the classification of its financial assets at initial
recognition. When financial assets are recognised initially, they are measured at fair value, plus, in the case
of investments not at fair value through profit or loss, directly attributable transaction costs.

All regular way purchases and sales of financial assets are recognised on the trade date, that is, the date
that the Group commits to purchase or sell the asset. Regular way purchases or sales are purchases or
sales of financial assets that require delivery of assets within the period generally established by regulation

or convention in the marketplace.

The Group’s financial assets include cash and bank balances, trade and other receivables, quoted financial

instruments, and derivative financial instruments.
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Investments and other financial assets (Continued)
Subsequent measurement

The subsequent measurement of financial assets depends on their classification as follows:

Loans and receivables

Loans and receivables are non-derivative financial assets with fixed or determinable payments that are
not quoted in an active market. After initial measurement, such assets are subsequently measured at
amortised cost using the effective interest rate method less any allowance for impairment. Amortised cost
is calculated by taking into account any discount or premium on acquisition and includes fees or costs
that are an integral part of the effective interest rate. The effective interest rate amortisation is included
in finance income in the income statement. The loss arising from impairment is recognised in the income

statement in other expenses.

Available-for-sale financial investments

Available-for-sale financial investments are non-derivative financial assets in listed equity securities. Equity
investments classified as available for sale are those which are neither classified as held for trading nor
designated at fair value through profit or loss. Debt securities in this category are those which are intended
to be held for an indefinite period of time and which may be sold in response to needs for liquidity or in

response to changes in market conditions.

After initial recognition, available-for-sale financial investments are subsequently measured at fair value, with
unrealised gains or losses recognised as other comprehensive income in the available-for-sale investment
valuation reserve until the investment is derecognised, at which time the cumulative gain or loss is recognised
in the income statement in other income, or until the investment is determined to be impaired, at which
time the cumulative gain or loss is recognised in the income statement in other expenses and removed from
the available-for-sale investment valuation reserve. Interest and dividends earned are reported as interest
income and dividend income, respectively and are recognised in the income statement as other income in

accordance with the policies set out for “Revenue recognition” below.

When the fair value of unlisted equity securities cannot be reliably measured because (a) the variability
in the range of reasonable fair value estimates is significant for that investment or (b) the probabilities
of the various estimates with the range cannot be reasonably assessed and used in estimating fair value,
such securities are stated at cost less any impairment losses.
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Investments and other financial assets (Continued)
Available-for-sale financial investments (Continued)

The Group evaluates its available-for-sale financial assets whether the ability and intention to sell them in
the near term are still appropriate. When the Group is unable to trade these financial assets due to inactive
markets and management’s intent to do so significantly changes in the foreseeable future, the Group may
elect to reclassify these financial assets in rare circumstances. Reclassification to loans and receivables is
permitted when the financial assets meet the definition of loans and receivables and the Group has the
intent and ability to hold these assets for the foreseeable future or to maturity. The reclassification to the
held-to-maturity category is permitted only when the entity has the ability and intent to hold until the
maturity date of the financial asset.

For a financial asset reclassified out of the available-for-sale category, any previous gain or loss on that asset
that has been recognised in equity is amortised to profit or loss over the remaining life of the investment
using the effective interest rate. Any difference between the new amortised cost and the expected cash
flows is also amortised over the remaining life of the asset using the effective interest rate. If the asset is
subsequently determined to be impaired, then the amount recorded in equity is reclassified to the income
statement.

Derecognition of financial assets

A financial asset (or, where applicable, a part of a financial asset or part of a group of similar financial
assets) is derecognised when:

o the rights to receive cash flows from the asset have expired; or

o the Group has transferred its rights to receive cash flows from the asset or has assumed an obligation
to pay the received cash flows in full without material delay to a third party under a “pass-through”
arrangement; and either (a) the Group has transferred substantially all the risks and rewards of the
asset, or (b) the Group has neither transferred nor retained substantially all the risks and rewards
of the asset, but has transferred control of the asset.

When the Group has transferred its rights to receive cash flows from an asset or has entered into a pass-
through arrangement, and has neither transferred nor retained substantially all the risks and rewards of the
asset nor transferred control of the asset, the asset is recognised to the extent of the Group’s continuing
involvement in the asset. In that case, the Group also recognises an associated liability. The transferred
asset and the associated liability are measured on a basis that reflects the rights and obligations that the
Group has retained.

Continuing involvement that takes the form of a guarantee over the transferred asset is measured at the
lower of the original carrying amount of the asset and the maximum amount of consideration that the
Group could be required to repay.
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3.3 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)
Impairment of financial assets

The Group assesses at the end of each reporting period whether there is any objective evidence that a
financial asset or a group of financial assets is impaired. A financial asset or a group of financial assets is
deemed to be impaired if, and only if, there is objective evidence of impairment as a result of one or more
events that has occurred after the initial recognition of the asset (an incurred “loss event”) and that loss
event has an impact on the estimated future cash flows of the financial asset or the group of financial
assets that can be reliably estimated. Evidence of impairment may include indications that a debtor or a
group of debtors is experiencing significant financial difficulty, default or delinquency in interest or principal
payments, the probability that they will enter bankruptcy or other financial reorganisation and observable
data indicating that there is a measurable decrease in the estimated future cash flows, such as changes

in arrears or economic conditions that correlate with defaults.

Financial assets carried at amortised cost

For financial assets carried at amortised cost, the Group first assesses individually whether objective evidence
of impairment exists for financial assets that are individually significant, or collectively for financial assets
that are not individually significant. If the Group determines that no objective evidence of impairment
exists for an individually assessed financial asset, whether significant or not, it includes the asset in a group
of financial assets with similar credit risk characteristics and collectively assesses them for impairment.
Assets that are individually assessed for impairment and for which an impairment loss is, or continues to
be, recognised are not included in a collective assessment of impairment.

If there is objective evidence that an impairment loss has been incurred, the amount of the loss is measured
as the difference between the asset’s carrying amount and the present value of estimated future cash flows
(excluding future credit losses that have not been incurred). The present value of the estimated future cash
flows is discounted at the financial asset’s original effective interest rate (i.e., the effective interest rate
computed at initial recognition). If a loan has a variable interest rate, the discount rate for measuring any

impairment loss is the current effective interest rate.

The carrying amount of the asset is reduced through the use of an allowance account and the amount of
the loss is recognised in the income statement. Interest income continues to be accrued on the reduced
carrying amount and is accrued using the rate of interest used to discount the future cash flows for the
purpose of measuring the impairment loss. Loans and receivables together with any associated allowance
are written off when there is no realistic prospect of future recovery and all collateral has been realised

or has been transferred to the Group.

If, in a subsequent period, the amount of the estimated impairment loss increases or decreases because
of an event occurring after the impairment was recognised, the previously recognised impairment loss
is increased or reduced by adjusting the allowance account. If a future write-off is later recovered, the

recovery is credited to other expenses in the income statement.
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Impairment of financial assets (Continued)
Available-for-sale financial investments

For available-for-sale financial investments, the Group assesses at the end of each reporting period whether

there is objective evidence that an investment or a group of investments is impaired.

If an available-for-sale asset is impaired, an amount comprising the difference between its cost (net of
any principal payment and amortisation) and its current fair value, less any impairment loss previously
recognised in the income statement, is removed from other comprehensive income and recognised in the

income statement.

In the case of equity investments classified as available for sale, objective evidence would include a
significant or prolonged decline in the fair value of an investment below its cost. The determination of
what is “significant” or “prolonged” requires judgement. “Significant” is evaluated against the original cost
of the investment and “prolonged” against the period in which the fair value has been below its original
cost. Where there is evidence of impairment, the cumulative loss — measured as the difference between
the acquisition cost and the current fair value, less any impairment loss on that investment previously
recognised in the income statement — is removed from other comprehensive income and recognised in the
income statement. Impairment losses on equity instruments classified as available for sale are not reversed
through the income statement. Increases in their fair value after impairment are recognised directly in

other comprehensive income.

In the case of debt instruments classified as available for sale, impairment is assessed based on the same
criteria as financial assets carried at amortised cost. However, the amount recorded for impairment is the
cumulative loss measured as the difference between the amortised cost and the current fair value, less any
impairment loss on that investment previously recognised in the income statement. Future interest income
continues to be accrued based on the reduced carrying amount of the asset and is accrued using the rate
of interest used to discount the future cash flows for the purpose of measuring the impairment loss. The
interest income is recorded as part of finance income. Impairment losses on debt instruments are reversed
through the income statement if the increase in fair value of the instruments can be objectively related to

an event occurring after the impairment loss was recognised in the income statement.

Financial liabilities
Initial recognition and measurement

Financial liabilities within the scope of HKAS 39 are classified as financial liabilities at fair value through profit
or loss, loans and borrowings, or as derivatives designated as hedging instruments in an effective hedge,
as appropriate. The Group determines the classification of its financial liabilities at initial recognition.

All financial liabilities are recognised initially at fair value and in the case of loans and borrowings, plus

directly attributable transaction costs.

The Group’s financial liabilities include trade and other payables, derivative financial instruments and

interest-bearing loans and borrowings.
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3.3 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)
Financial liabilities (Continued)
Subsequent measurement

The subsequent measurement of financial liabilities depends on their classification as follows:

Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss

Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss include financial liabilities held for trading and financial
liabilities designated upon initial recognition as at fair value through profit or loss.

Financial liabilities are classified as held for trading if they are acquired for the purpose of selling in the
near term. This category includes derivative financial instruments entered into by the Group that are not
designated as hedging instruments in hedge relationships as defined by HKAS 39. Separated embedded
derivative are also classified as held for trading unless they are designated as effective hedging instruments.
Gains or losses on liabilities held for trading are recognised in the income statement. The net fair value
gain or loss recognised in the income statement does not include any interest charged on these financial
liabilities.

Loans and borrowings

After initial recognition, interest-bearing loans and borrowings are subsequently measured at amortised
cost, using the effective interest rate method unless the effect of discounting would be immaterial, in which
case they are stated at cost. Gains and losses are recognised in the income statement when the liabilities

are derecognised as well as through the effective interest rate method amortisation process.

Amortised cost is calculated by taking into account any discount or premium on acquisition and fees or
costs that are an integral part of the effective interest rate. The effective interest rate amortisation is

included in finance costs in the income statement.

Derecognition of financial liabilities

A financial liability is derecognised when the obligation under the liability is discharged or cancelled, or

expires.

When an existing financial liability is replaced by another from the same lender on substantially different
terms, or the terms of an existing liability are substantially modified, such an exchange or modification is
treated as a derecognition of the original liability and the recognition of a new liability, and the difference

between the respective carrying amounts is recognised in the income statement.

Offsetting of financial instruments

Financial assets and financial liabilities are offset and the net amount is reported in the statement of financial
position if, and only if, there is currently enforceable legal right to offset the recognised amounts and there

is an intention to settle on a net basis, or to realise the assets and settle the liabilities simultaneously.
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Fair value of financial instruments

The fair value of financial instruments that are traded in active markets is determined by reference to
quoted market prices or dealer price quotation (bid price for long positions and ask price for short
positions), without any deduction for transaction costs at the close of business at the reporting date.
For financial instruments where there is no active market, the fair value is determined using appropriate
valuation techniques. Such techniques include using recent arm’s length market transactions; reference to
the current market value of another instrument which is substantially the same; a discounted cash flow

analysis; and option pricing models.

Derivative financial instruments

The Group uses derivative financial instruments such as forward currency contracts to reduce its risks
associated with foreign currency fluctuations. Such derivative financial instruments are initially recognised
at fair value on the date on which a derivative contract is entered into and are subsequently remeasured
at fair value. Derivatives are carried as assets when the fair value is positive, and as liabilities when the

fair value is negative.

Any gains or losses arising from changes in fair value of derivatives are taken directly to the income
statement, except for the effective portion of cash flow hedges, which is recognised in other comprehensive

income.

Cash and cash equivalents

For the purpose of the consolidated statement of cash flows, cash and cash equivalents comprise cash
on hand and demand deposits, and short term highly liquid investments that are readily convertible into
known amounts of cash, are subject to an insignificant risk of changes in value, and have a short maturity
of generally within three months when acquired, less bank overdrafts which are repayable on demand and

form an integral part of the Group’s cash management.

For the purpose of the statement of financial position, cash and cash equivalents comprise cash on hand

and at banks, including term deposits, which are not restricted as to use.

Government subsidies

Government subsidies are recognised at their fair value where there is reasonable assurance that the

subsidies will be received and all attaching conditions will be complied with.
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3.3 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)
Revenue recognition

Revenue is recognised when it is probable that the economic benefits will flow to the Group and when

the revenue can be measured reliably, on the following bases:

(a) from the sale of goods, when the significant risks and rewards of ownership have been transferred to
the buyer, provided that the Group maintains neither managerial involvement to the degree usually

associated with ownership, nor effective control over the goods sold;
(b) from the rendering of services, when the services have been rendered;

(c) interest income, on an accrual basis using the effective interest method by applying the rate that
exactly discounts the estimated future cash receipts through the expected life of the financial
instrument or a shorter period, when appropriate, to the net carrying amount of the financial asset;

and
(d) dividend income, when the shareholders’ right to receive payment has been established.

Borrowing costs

Borrowing costs directly attributable to the acquisition, construction or production of qualifying assets,
i.e., assets that necessarily take a substantial period of time to get ready for their intended use or sale,
are capitalised as part of the cost of those assets. The capitalisation of such borrowing costs ceases
when the assets are substantially ready for their intended use or sale. Investment income earned on the
temporary investment of specific borrowings pending their expenditure on qualifying assets is deducted
from the borrowing costs capitalised. All other borrowing costs are expensed in the period in which they
are incurred. Borrowing costs consist of interest and other costs that an entity incurs in connection with

the borrowing of funds.
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES

The preparation of the Group's financial statements requires management to make estimates and assumptions
that affect the reported amounts of revenues, expenses, assets and liabilities, and the disclosure of contingent
liabilities, at the end of the reporting period. However, uncertainty about these assumptions and estimates
could result in outcomes that could require a material adjustment to the carrying amounts of the assets
or liabilities affected in the future.

Estimation uncertainty

The key assumptions concerning the future and other key sources of estimation uncertainty at the end of
the reporting period, that have a significant risk of causing a material adjustment to the carrying amounts
of assets and liabilities within the next financial year, are discussed below.

Impairment of goodwill

The Group determines whether goodwill is impaired at least on an annual basis. This requires an estimation
of the value in use of the cash-generating units to which the goodwill is allocated. Estimating the value in
use requires the Group to make an estimate of the expected future cash flows from the cash-generating
units and also to choose a suitable discount rate in order to calculate the present value of those cash
flows. The carrying amount of goodwill at 31 December 2010 was HK$37,894,000 (2009: HK$37,894,000).
Further details are given in note 17.

Write-down of inventories

Inventories are written down to net realisable value based on an assessment of their realisability. Write-
downs on inventories are recorded where events or changes in circumstances indicate that the balances
may not be realised. The identification of write-downs requires the use of judgement and estimates. Where
the expectation is different from the original estimate, such difference will impact on the carrying value of
inventories and write-down of inventories in the periods in which such estimate is changed.

The carrying amount of inventories as at 31 December 2010 was HK$1,028,719,000 (2009:
HK$869,369,000).
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OPERATING SEGMENT INFORMATION

The Group is principally engaged in the business of manufacture and sale of notebook computer casings.
For management purposes, the Group operates in one business unit based on its casing products, and has
one reportable operating segment.

No operating segments have been aggregated to form the above reportable operating segment.

Geographical information

(i) Revenue from external customers:

2010 2009
HK$'000 HK$'000
The People’s Republic of China (the “PRC"),

excluding Hong Kong 6,799,129 7,078,064
The Republic of China (the “ROC") 194,031 347,711
Others 173,053 38,134
7,166,213 7,463,909

The revenue information above is based on the location of customers.

(ii) Non-current assets:

2010 2009
HK$'000 HK$'000
The PRC, excluding Hong Kong 4,919,834 4,241,034
The ROC 152,885 118,491
Others 30 30
5,072,749 4,359,555

The non-current assets information above is based on the location of assets.

Information about major customers

Revenue of approximately HK$2,559,180,000, HK$1,955,742,000 and HK$1,206,679,000 for the year
ended 31 December 2010 was derived from sales to three major customers, including sales to a group of
entities which are known to be under common control with these customers.

Revenue of approximately HK$2,500,172,000, HK$2,259,923,000 and HK$1,174,415,000 for the year

ended 31 December 2009 was derived from sales to three major customers, including sales to a group of
entities which are known to be under common control with these customers.
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6. REVENUE, OTHER INCOME AND GAINS

Revenue, which is also the Group’s turnover, represents the invoiced value of goods sold, net of value-
added tax, business tax and government surcharges, after allowances for returns and trade discounts, and

after elimination of all significant intra-group transactions.

An analysis of revenue, other income and gains, is as follows:

2010 2009
HK$'000 HK$'000
Revenue
Sale of goods 7,166,213 7,463,909
Other income and gains
Interest income 12,118 6,667
Sale of scrap materials 63,611 45,995
Dividend income 2,735 1,417
Subsidy income 4,849 6,090
Others 9,488 14,030
92,801 74,199
7. FINANCE COSTS
An analysis of the Group’s finance costs is as follows:
2010 2009
HK$'000 HK$'000
Interest on bank loans and other loans wholly repayable
within five years 34,564 48,601
Total interest expense on financial liabilities
not at fair value through profit or loss 34,564 48,601
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PROFIT BEFORE TAX

The Group’s profit before tax is arrived at after charging:

2010 2009
Notes HK$'000 HK$'000
Cost of inventories sold 6,259,484 6,027,100
Auditors’ remuneration 2,900 3,000
Depreciation 15 414,711 314,569
Amortisation of lease premium for land 16 3,242 1,901
Minimum lease payments under operating leases:
Land and buildings 6,132 5,176
Motor vehicles 4,495 5,821
Provision for slow-moving and obsolete inventories* 36,793 70,953
Employee benefits expense (excluding directors’
remuneration — note 9):
Wages and salaries, bonuses, allowances and welfare 1,091,372 1,021,716
Equity-settled share option expenses 23,595 21,669
Pension scheme contributions 40,056 30,244
1,155,023 1,073,629
Foreign exchange differences, net** 43 2,527
Loss on disposal of items of property, plant and
equipment, net** 9,996 12,690
Subsidy income** * (4,849) (6,090)
* Included in “Cost of sales” on the face of the consolidated income statement.
*x Included in “Other expenses” on the face of the consolidated income statement.

***  Various government subsidies have been received for enterprises engaged in highly technological businesses

in Jiangsu Province, Mainland China. There are no unfulfilled conditions or contingences relating to these

subsidies.
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9. DIRECTORS’ REMUNERATION

Directors’ remuneration for the year, disclosed pursuant to the Rules Governing the Listing of Securities
on The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited (the “Listing Rules”) and Section 161 of the Hong Kong

Companies Ordinance, is as follows:

Group

2010 2009

HK$'000 HK$'000

Fees 594 594
Other emoluments:

Salaries, allowances and benefits in kind 4,958 4,934

Equity-settled share option expenses 1,812 2,303

Pension scheme contributions 12 12

6,782 7,249

7,376 7,843

In the prior years, certain directors were granted share options, in respect of their services to the Group,
under the share option scheme of the Company, further details of which are set out in note 31(b) to the
financial statements. The fair value of such options which has been recognised in the income statement
over the vesting period, was determined as at the date of grant and the amount included in the financial

statements for the current and prior years is included in the above directors’ remuneration disclosures.
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The remuneration of each of the directors for the year ended 31 December 2010 is set out below:

Name of director

Mr. Cheng Li-Yu

Mr. Cheng Li-Yen

Mr. Huang Kuo-Kuang
Mr. Hsieh Wan-Fu

Mr. Lo Jung-Te

Mr. Tsui Yung Kwok
Mr. Cherng Chia-Jiun
Mr. Tsai Wen-Yu

Mr. Yip Wai Ming

Salaries,  Equity-settled Pension

allowances and share option scheme Total

Fees benefits in kind expenses contributions remuneration

HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000

- 865 - - 865

- 778 - - 778

- 778 487 - 1,265

- 668 526 - 1,194

- 735 526 - 1,261

- 1,134 273 12 1,419

198 - - - 198

198 - - - 198

198 - - - 198

594 4,958 1,812 12 7,376

The remuneration of each of the directors for the year ended 31 December 2009 is set out below:

Salaries, Equity-settled Pension

allowances and share option scheme Total

Name of director

Mr. Cheng Li-Yu

Mr. Cheng Li-Yen

Mr. Huang Kuo-Kuang
Mr. Hsieh Wan-Fu

Mr. Lo Jung-Te

Mr. Tsui Yung Kwok
Mr. Cherng Chia-Jiun
Mr. Tsai Wen-Yu

Mr. Yip Wai Ming

Fees  benefits in kind expenses contributions remuneration
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
- 882 - - 882

- 794 - - 794

- 741 698 - 1,439

- 637 631 - 1,268

- 700 631 - 1,331

- 1,180 343 12 1,535
198 - - - 198
198 - - - 198
198 - - - 198
594 4,934 2,303 12 7,843

There was no arrangement under which a director waived or agreed to waive any remuneration during

the year.
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FIVE HIGHEST PAID EMPLOYEES

The five highest paid employees of the Group during the year included four (2009: three) directors, details
of whose remuneration are set out in note 9 above. Details of the remuneration of the remaining one

(2009: two) non-director, highest paid employee for the year are as follows:

Group
2010 2009
HK$'000 HK$'000
Salaries, allowances and benefits in kind 482 918
Performance related bonuses 80 153
Equity-settled share option expenses 679 1,572
1,241 2,643

The number of non-director, highest paid employees whose remuneration fell within the following bands

is as follows:

Number of employees
2010 2009

HK$1,000,001 to HK$1,500,000 1 2

In the prior year, share options were granted under the share option scheme of the Company to the non-
director, highest paid employees in respect of their services to the Group, further details of which are
included in the disclosures in note 31(b) to the financial statements. The fair value of such options, which
has been recognised in the income statement over the vesting period, was determined as at the date of
grant and the amount included in the financial statements for the current and prior years is included in
the above non-director, highest paid employees’ remuneration disclosures.
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11. INCOME TAX

Hong Kong profits tax has not been provided as the Group did not have any assessable profits arising in

Hong Kong during the year. Taxes on profits assessable elsewhere have been calculated at the rates of tax

prevailing in the jurisdictions in which the Group operates, based on existing legislation, interpretations

and practices in respect thereof.

Provision for the year:
Current — The PRC, excluding Hong Kong
Charge for the year

Underprovision/(overprovision) in prior years
Current — Overseas
Charge for the year

Underprovision/(overprovision) in prior years

Tax refund
Deferred tax (note 18)

Total tax charge for the year

2010 2009
HK$'000 HK$'000
47,955 150,159
4,726 (356)
11,788 37,511
1,771 (13,911)
(492) (95)
(446) (525)
65,302 172,783
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INCOME TAX (Continued)

A reconciliation of the tax expense applicable to profit/(loss) before tax using the statutory rates for the

jurisdictions in which the Company and the majority of its subsidiaries are domiciled to the tax expense

at the effective tax rates, and a reconciliation of the applicable rates (i.e., the statutory tax rates) to the

effective tax rates, are as follows:

Group - 2010

Profit/(loss) before tax

Tax at the statutory
tax rate

Preferential tax rates

Income not subject to tax

Tax refund

Expenses not deductible
for tax

Adjustments in respect
of current tax of

previous periods

Tax charge at the Group’s

effective rate
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The PRC, excluding

Hong Kong Hong Kong Overseas Total
HK$'000 HK$'000 % HK$'000 % HK$'000 %
(35,016) 382,436 72,885 420,305
(5,778) 16.5 70,475 18.4 12,390 17.0 77,087 18.3
- - (20,973) (5.5) - - (20,973) (5.0)
(492) (2,373) (0.6) (890) (1.2)  (3,755) (0.9)
- (125) - (367) (0.5) (492) -
6,270 (17.9) 380 0.1 288 0.4 6,938 1.6
- 4,726 1.2 1,711 2.4 6,497 1.5
- 52,110 13.6 13,192 18.1 65,302 15.5




11.

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Year ended 31 December 2010

INCOME TAX (Continued)

Group — 2009
The PRC, excluding
Hong Kong Hong Kong Overseas Total
HK$'000 %  HK$'000 %  HK$'000 %  HK$'000 %

Profit/(loss) before tax (35,040) 850,691 118,282 933,933
Tax at the statutory

tax rate (5,782) 16.5 189,379 22.3 29,571 25.0 213,168 22.8
Preferential tax rates - - (38,291) (4.5) - - (38,291) 4.1)
Income not subject to tax (864) 2.5 (4,100) (0.5) (1,160) (1.0) (6,124) (0.7)
Tax refund - - (7) - (88) (0.1) (95) =
Expenses not deductible

for tax 6,646 (19.0) 2,646 0.3 9,100 1.7 18,392 2.0
Adjustments in respect

of current tax of

previous periods - - (356) - (13,911) (11.7)  (14,267) (1.5)
Tax charge at the

Group's effective rate - - 149,271 17.6 23,512 19.9 172,783 18.5

The 5th Session of the 10th National People’s Congress approved the Corporate Income Tax Law of the
People’s Republic of China (the “New Corporate Income Tax Law"”) on 16 March 2007 and the State Council
has announced the Detail Implementation Regulations (the “DIR”) on 6 December 2008, which has become
effective from 1 January 2008. According to the New Corporate Income Tax Law, the income tax rates
for both domestic and foreign investment enterprises are unified at 25% effective from 1 January 2008.
Enterprises that are currently entitled to exemptions or reductions from the standard income tax rate for

a fixed term may continue to enjoy such treatment until the fixed term expires.

Everyday Computer Components (Suzhou) Co., Ltd. (“Everyday Computer”), Suzhou Dazhi Communication
Accessory Co., Ltd. (“Suzhou Dazhi”) and Ju Teng Electronics (Shanghai) Co., Ltd. (“Ju Teng Electronics”),
subsidiaries of the Company, are subject to a tax rate of 25% (2009: 25%) for the year ended 31 December
2010.
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INCOME TAX (Continued)

WIS Precision (Kunshan) Co., Ltd. (“WIS Precision”), a subsidiary of the Company, is subject to a preferential
tax rate of 24% as WIS Precision is recognised as a foreign investment manufacturing enterprise. Besides,
WIS Precision is also a foreign investment enterprise and is therefore entitled to full exemption from income
tax for two years starting from the first profitable year which was the year ended 31 December 2007
and a 50% tax relief for the three years thereafter. WIS Precision is subject to a preferential tax rate of
11% (2009: 10%) for the year ended 31 December 2010 transitional to the implementation of the New

Corporate Income Tax Law.

Compal Precision Module (Jiangsu) Company Limited (“Compal Precision”), a subsidiary of the Company,
is subject to a tax rate of 25%. Compal Precision is also a foreign investment enterprise and is therefore
entitled to full exemption from income tax for two years starting from the first profitable year which was
the year ended 31 December 2008 and a 50% tax relief for the three years thereafter.

PROFIT ATTRIBUTABLE TO EQUITY HOLDERS OF THE COMPANY

The consolidated profit attributable to equity holders of the Company for the year ended 31 December
2010 includes a loss of HK$9,274,000 (2009: HK$6,118,000) which has been dealt with in the financial
statements of the Company (note 32(b)).

DIVIDEND
2010 2009
HK$'000 HK$'000
Proposed final — HK8 cents (2009: HK8 cents) per
ordinary share 90,633 89,432

EARNINGS PER SHARE ATTRIBUTABLE TO EQUITY HOLDERS OF THE
COMPANY

The calculation of basic earnings per share amounts is based on the profit for the year attributable to
equity holders of the Company of HK$331,189,000 (2009: HK$704,876,000) and the weighted average
number of 1,119,173,332 (2009: 1,064,898,625) ordinary shares in issue during the year.

The calculation of diluted earnings per share amounts is based on the profit for the year attributable to
equity holders of the Company of HK$331,189,000 (2009: HK$704,876,000). The weighted average number
of ordinary shares used in the calculation is the 1,119,173,332 (2009: 1,064,898,625) ordinary shares in
issue during the year, as used in the basic earnings per share calculation, and the weighted average number
of 47,855,093 (2009: 51,715,501) ordinary shares assumed to have been issued at no consideration on

the deemed exercise of all dilutive potential ordinary shares into ordinary shares.
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15. PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT

Group

31 December 2010

At 1 January 2010:
Cost
Accumulated

depreciation

Net carrying amount

At 1 January 2010,
net of accumulated
depreciation

Additions

Transfers

Disposals

Depreciation provided
during the year

Exchange realignment

At 31 December 2010,
net of accumulated
depreciation

At 31 December 2010:
Cost
Accumulated
depreciation

Net carrying amount

Furniture,
fixtures
Land and Leasehold and office Motor Construction

buildings improvements Machinery  equipment vehicles  in progress Total
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
1,560,089 10,151 2,897,271 332,609 15,666 516,960 5,332,746
(203,782) (5,759) (860,555) (145,423) (8,802) - (1,224,321)
1,356,307 4,392 2,036,716 187,186 6,864 516,960 4,108,425
1,356,307 4,392 2,036,716 187,186 6,864 516,960 4,108,425
61,620 140 351,922 37,126 1,333 512,024 964,165
55,960 - 171,180 67,123 342 (294,605) -
- (3,292) (33,938) (888) (345) (2,928) (41,391)
(94,152) (186) (268,680) (49,924) (1,769) - (414,711)
40,047 186 82,915 (14,924) 203 17,211 125,638
1,419,782 1,240 2,340,115 225,699 6,628 748,662 4,742,126
1,734,692 2,896 3,452,345 421,911 16,128 748,662 6,376,634
(314,910) (1,656)  (1,112,230) (196,212) (9,500) - (1,634,508)
1,419,782 1,240 2,340,115 225,699 6,628 748,662 4,742,126
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Year ended 31 December 2010

15. PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT (Continued)

80

Group (Continued)

31 December 2009

At 1 January 2009:
Cost
Accumulated

depreciation

Net carrying amount

At 1 January 2009,
net of accumulated
depreciation

Additions

Acquisition of subsidiaries

(note 33)
Transfers
Disposals
Depreciation provided
during the year
Exchange realignment

At 31 December 2009,
net of accumulated
depreciation

At 31 December 2009:
Cost
Accumulated
depreciation

Net carrying amount
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Furniture,
fixtures
Land and Leasehold and office Motor  Construction

buildings  improvements Machinery equipment vehicles in progress Total
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
816,569 5,549 1,803,574 265,768 12,102 183,334 3,086,896
(150,756) (4,431) (542,200) (101,864) (7,462) - (806,713)
665,813 1,118 1,261,374 163,904 4,640 183,334 2,280,183
665,813 1,118 1,261,374 163,904 4,640 183,334 2,280,183
458,135 339 523,352 47,903 3,480 607,895 1,641,104
33,106 3,620 316,083 8,006 426 121,265 482,506
239,160 16 140,819 14,500 879 (395,374) -
(953) - (17,872) (2,877) (733) (4,500) (26,935)
(46,724) (998) (219,189) (45,686) (1,972) - (314,569)
7,770 297 32,149 1,436 144 4,340 46,136
1,356,307 4,392 2,036,716 187,186 6,864 516,960 4,108,425
1,560,089 10,151 2,897,271 332,609 15,666 516,960 5,332,746
(203,782) (5,759) (860,555) (145,423) (8,802) - (1,224,321)
1,356,307 4,392 2,036,716 187,186 6,864 516,960 4,108,425




NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Year ended 31 December 2010

15. PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT (Continued)

16.

The Group’s land and buildings were held under the following lease terms:

Net carrying amounts:
Freehold land outside Hong Kong
Buildings held under medium term leases
outside Hong Kong

2010 2009
HK$000 HK$'000
14,301 13,931
1,405,481 1,342,376
1,419,782 1,356,307

At 31 December 2010, certain of the Group’s land and buildings and machinery with an aggregate net
carrying amount of approximately HK$17,838,000 (2009: HK$86,704,000) were pledged to secure certain

banking facilities granted to the Group (note 28).

LEASE PREMIUM FOR LAND

Net carrying amount at 1 January
Addition during the year
Acquisition of subsidiaries (note 33)
Recognised during the year
Exchange realignment

Net carrying amount at 31 December

Group
2010 2009
HK$'000 HK$'000
96,118 65,219
- 15,918
- 16,432
(3,242) (1,901)
2,799 450
95,675 96,118

The land of the Group was held under a medium term lease and was situated outside Hong Kong.

At 31 December 2010, certain of the Group’s land with an aggregate net carrying amount of approximately
HK$11,653,000 (2009: HK$13,296,000) was pledged to secure certain banking facilities granted to the

Group (note 28).
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Year ended 31 December 2010

17. GOODWILL

82

Group

HK$'000
Cost and net carrying amount at 1 January 2009 4,846
Acquisition of non-controlling interests 33,048
Cost and net carrying amount at 31 December 2009 and 2010 37,894

Impairment testing of goodwiill

Goodwill acquired through business combinations has been allocated to the manufacture and sale of

notebook computer casings cash-generating unit, which is a reportable segment, for impairment testing.

The recoverable amount of the manufacture and sale of notebook computer casings cash-generating unit
has been determined based on a value in use calculation using cash flow projections based on financial
budgets covering a five-year period approved by senior management. The discount rate applied to the cash
flow projections is 9% (2009: 11.1%) and cash flows beyond the five-year period are extrapolated using
a growth rate of 2% (2009: 2%).

The net carrying amount of goodwill allocated to the cash-generating unit is as follows:

Manufacture and sale of

notebook computer casings

2010 2009
HK$°000 HK$’'000
Net carrying amount of goodwill 33,048 33,048

Key assumptions were used in the value in use calculation of the manufacture and sale of notebook
computer casings cash-generating unit for 31 December 2010 and 31 December 2009. The following
describes each key assumption on which management has based its cash flow projections to undertake

impairment testing of goodwill:
Budgeted gross margins — The basis used to determine the value assigned to the budgeted gross margins is
the average gross margins achieved in the year immediately before the budget year, increased for expected

efficiency improvements, and expected market development.

Discount rate — The discount rate used is before tax and reflect specific risks relating to the relevant
unit.

The values assigned to key assumptions are consistent with external information sources.
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18.

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Year ended 31 December 2010

DEFERRED TAX

Deferred tax assets

The Group had tax losses arising in the PRC and the ROC of approximately HK$84,187,000 (2009:
HK$63,562,000) and HK$45,885,000 (2009: HK$42,296,000), respectively, that are available for offsetting
against future taxable profits of the subsidiaries in which the losses arose. Deferred tax assets have not
been recognised in respect of these losses as it is not considered probable that taxable profits will be

available against which the tax losses can be utilised.

Deferred tax liabilities

Group
2010
Fair value
adjustments
Fair value arising from
adjustments revaluation
arising from of an
acquisition of available-for-
subsidiaries sale investment Total
HK$°000 HK$'000 HK$'000
At 1 January 2010 4,725 9,296 14,021
Deferred tax credited to the income
statement during the year (note 11) (446) - (446)
Deferred tax credited to equity during the year - (2,295) (2,295)
Gross deferred tax liabilities at
31 December 2010 4,279 7,001 11,280
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Year ended 31 December 2010

18. DEFERRED TAX (Continued)

Deferred tax liabilities (Continued)

Group
2009
Fair value
adjustments
Fair value arising from
adjustments revaluation
arising from of an
acquisition of available-for-
subsidiaries sale investment Total
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
At 1 January 2009 5,250 3,831 9,081
Deferred tax credited to the income
statement during the year (note 11) (525) - (B25)
Deferred tax debited to equity during the year - 5,465 5,465
Gross deferred tax liabilities at
31 December 2009 4,725 9,296 14,021

Pursuant to the New Corporate Income Tax Law, a 10% withholding tax is levied on dividends declared to
foreign investors from the foreign investment enterprises established in Mainland China. The requirement
is effective from 1 January 2008 and applies to earnings after 31 December 2007. A lower withholding
tax rate may be applied if there is a tax treaty between China and jurisdiction of the foreign investors. The
Group is therefore liable for withholding taxes on dividends distributed by those subsidiaries established

in Mainland China in respect of earnings generated from 1 January 2008.

At 31 December 2010, no deferred tax has been recognised for withholding taxes that would be payable
on the unremitted earnings that are subject to withholding taxes of the Group’s subsidiaries established
in Mainland China. In the opinion of the directors, it is not probable that these subsidiaries will distribute
such earnings in the foreseeable future. The aggregate amount of temporary differences associated with
investments in subsidiaries in Mainland China for which deferred tax liabilities have not been recognised
totalled approximately HK$1,146,249,000 at 31 December 2010 (2009: HK$957,447,000).
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19.

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Year ended 31 December 2010

INVESTMENTS IN SUBSIDIARIES

Unlisted shares, at cost

Due from subsidiaries

Capital contribution in respect of share-based compensation

Company
2010 2009
HK$°000 HK$'000
777,358 777,358
603,329 676,289
68,359 44,935
1,449,046 1,498,582

The amounts advanced to the subsidiaries are unsecured, interest-free and have no fixed terms of

repayment. In the opinion of the Company’s directors, these advances are considered as quasi-equity loans

to the subsidiaries. The carrying amounts of the amounts due from subsidiaries approximate to their fair

values.

Particulars of the subsidiaries are as follows:

Company name

Best Alliance Holding Inc. @

Giant Glory International
Limited @

Step Fine International
Investment Limited

Everyday Computer Components
(Suzhou) Co., Ltd. *@

Suzhou Dazhi Communication
Accessory Co., Ltd. *@

Jiu De International Limited @

Nominal value of
issued and paid up
share/registered

Place and date
of incorporation/

registration capital
British Virgin US$52,600,000
Islands (“BVI") Ordinary
Samoa US$49,777,419
Ordinary

Hong Kong HK$100,000
Ordinary

The PRC US$52,500,000
The PRC US$86,500,000
Samoa US$12,800,000

Ordinary

Equity interest

attributable to

the Company
Direct Indirect
100% =

= 100%

= 100%

= 100%

= 100%

= 100%

Principal activities

Investment
holding

Investment
holding and
sale of notebook
computer casings
and related
materials

Investment
holding

Manufacture and
sale of notebook
computer casings

Manufacture and
sale of notebook
computer casings

Investment
holding
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19.

86

INVESTMENTS IN SUBSIDIARIES (Continued)

Place and date
of incorporation/

Company name registration

Jiu Ding International Limited @  Samoa

Tri-Great International Limited @  Samoa

ICAN Business Limited @ BVI

GiLi Co., Ltd. @ The ROC

Hempton International Limited @  Samoa

Perfect Base Holdings Limited Hong Kong

Ju Teng Electronics The PRC
(Shanghai) Co., Ltd. *@

Grand Develop Investments Hong Kong

Limited

Mindforce Holdings Limited @ BVI

Skywarp Holdings Limited Hong Kong

WIS Precision (Kunshan) The PRC
Co., Ltd. *@

WIS Precision (Taizhou) The PRC

Co., Ltd. *@
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Nominal value of

issued and paid up

share/registered
capital

US$12,800,000
Ordinary

US$1,000,000
Ordinary

US$1,500,000
Ordinary

NT$5,000,000
Ordinary

US$3,500,000
Ordinary

HK$100,000
Ordinary

US$12,500,000

HK$1

Ordinary

US$74,801,000

HK$1,200,000,000

Ordinary

US$25,000,000

US$49,800,000

Equity interest

attributable to

the Company
Direct Indirect

= 100%

= 100%

= 100%

= 100%

= 100%

= 100%

= 100%

= 100%

Principal activities

Dormant

Sale of notebook
computer casings

Sale of notebook
computer casings

Sale of notebook
computer casings
and related
materials

Investment
holding

Investment
holding

Manufacture and
sale of notebook
computer casings

Provision
of general
administrative
and support
services

Investment
holding

Investment
holding

Manufacture and
sale of notebook
computer casings

Manufacture and
sale of notebook
computer casings



19.

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Year ended 31 December 2010

INVESTMENTS IN SUBSIDIARIES (Continued)

Company name

Plentimark Limited @

Dynamic Apex Macao Commercial

Offshore Limited @

Smart Success Enterprises

Limited @

Prime Cheer International

Limited

Chengyang Precision Mold
(Kunshan) Co., Ltd. *@

Gold Connection Limited @

Fullerton Ltd. @

Lian-Yi (Far East) Ltd. @

Lian-Yi Precision (Zhongshan)

Inc. @*

Nominal value of
issued and paid up
share/registered

Place and date
of incorporation/

registration capital
BVI US$50,000
Ordinary
Macau MOP$100,000
Samoa US$6,000,000
Ordinary
Hong Kong HK$100,000
Ordinary
The PRC US$13,000,000
Samoa US$33,447,128
Ordinary
Samoa US$31,449,800
Ordinary
The ROC NT$5,000,000
Ordinary
The PRC US$33,100,000

Equity interest
attributable to
the Company

Direct Indirect

= 1%

= 100%

= 100%

= 100%

= 100%

Principal activities

Sale of materials for
the manufacture
of notebook
computer casings

Sale of materials for
the manufacture
of notebook
computer casings

Investment
holding

Investment
holding

Manufacture and
sale of moulds

Dormant

Investment
holding

Trading of computer
equipment and
peripherals and
import and export
trading business

Research, design,
product
development and
manufacture
of computer
equipment and
peripherals
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19.

88

INVESTMENTS IN SUBSIDIARIES (Continued)

Nominal value of

Place and date issued and paid up Equity interest
of incorporation/ share/registered attributable to
Company name registration capital the Company Principal activities
Direct Indirect
RUTEESSERAF @+ The PRC US$500,000 - 71% Research, design,
product
development
and manufacture
of computer
equipment and
peripherals
Wah Yuen Technology Mauritius US$158,088,325 = 57.62% Investment
Holding Limited @ Ordinary holding
EEMBRNERAT @ The ROC NT$475,577,800 - 57.62% Manufacture and
Ordinary sale of notebook
computer casings
Highsharp Ltd. @ Samoa US$10,000 - 57.62% Investment
Ordinary holding
Advance Step International Ltd. @  Samoa US$5,000 - 57.62% Import and export
Ordinary trading business
Compal Precision Module Mauritius US$136,267,926 - 57.62% Investment
China Holdings Ltd. @ Ordinary holding
Compal Precision Module (Jiangsu) The PRC US$180,000,000 - 57.62% Manufacture and
Company Limited @ sale of notebook
computer casings
City Faith Limited @# Samoa Us$1,000,000 - 100% Investment
Ordinary holding
Wealth Time Holding Limited @#  BVI US$15,000,000 - 100% Investment
Ordinary holding
Sunny Force Investment Hong Kong HK$117,000,000 = 100% [nvestment
Limited @# Ordinary holding
* Registered as wholly-foreign-owned enterprises under the PRC law.
@ Not audited by Ernst & Young, Hong Kong or another member firm of the Ernst & Young global network.
# Incorporated during the year.
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20.

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Year ended 31 December 2010

INVESTMENT IN AN ASSOCIATE

Group
2010 2009
HK$'000 HK$'000
Share of net assets 6,388 -
Particulars of the associate are as follows:
Percentage of
Nominal value of ownership
Issued and paid up Place of interest
share/registered incorporation/ attributable Principal
Name capital registration to the Group activity
Jiang Su Inoac Juteng UsS$2,000,000 The PRC 49 Manufacture
Polymer Co. Ltd. *# and sale of
notebook
computer
casings
* Not audited by Ernst & Young, Hong Kong or another member firm of the Ernst & Young global network

# Incorporated during the year.

The following table illustrates the summarised financial information of the Group’s associate extracted

from its financial statements:

Assets
Liabilities
Revenue
Loss

2010
HK$000

19,552
(6,107)

(2,533)

2009
HK$'000
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21.

22.

90

INVENTORIES

Production materials
Work in progress
Finished goods

Moulds and consumable tools

TRADE RECEIVABLES

Group

2010 2009
HK$'000 HK$'000
280,757 352,044
218,986 210,903
258,084 184,739
270,892 121,683
1,028,719 869,369

The general credit terms of the Group range from 90 days to 120 days. Trade receivables are non-interest-

bearing.

An aged analysis of the Group’s trade receivables and factored trade receivables as at the end of the

reporting period, based on the invoice date, is as follows:

Trade receivables

Within 3 months
4 to 6 months
7 to 12 months

Over 1 year
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Group
2010 2009
HK$°000 HK$'000
1,712,833 2,031,299
744,594 1,213,921
13,244 6,041
2,263 4,602
2,472,934 3,255,863




22.

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Year ended 31 December 2010

TRADE RECEIVABLES (Continued)

Group
2010 2009
HK$'000 HK$'000
Factored trade receivables
Within 3 months 17,881 11,496
4 to 6 months 8,152 -
26,033 11,496

The aged analysis of the Group’s trade receivables that are not individually nor collectively considered to
be impaired is as follows:

Group
2010 2009
HK$'000 HK$'000
Neither past due nor impaired 2,236,165 2,488,088
1 to 3 months past due 228,890 755,659
4 to 6 months past due 4,824 7,130
7 to 12 months past due 902 786
Over 1 year 2,153 4,200
2,472,934 3,255,863

Receivables that were neither past due nor impaired relate to a number of diversified customers for whom
there was no recent history of default.

Receivables that were past due but not impaired relate to a number of independent customers that have
a good track record with the Group. Based on past experience, the directors of the Company are of the
opinion that no provision for impairment is necessary in respect of these balances as there has not been a
significant change in credit quality and the balances are still considered fully recoverable. The Group does
not hold any collateral or other credit enhancements over these balances.

As at 31 December 2009 and 2010, the factored trade receivables are factored to banks on a with-recourse

basis for cash.

Annual Report 2010 | Ju Teng International Holdings Limited ~ 91



NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Year ended 31 December 2010

22.

23.

92

TRADE RECEIVABLES (Continued)

Included in the Group’s trade receivables are amounts due from the following related companies, which

are repayable on credit terms similar to those offered to the major customers of the Group.

Group
2010 2009
Notes HK$'000 HK$'000
San Li Company Limited (“San Li") 37(a),(b) 437 401
Sunrise Plastic Injection Company
Limited (“Sunrise”) 37(a),(b) 34 -
471 401
PREPAYMENTS, DEPOSITS AND OTHER RECEIVABLES
Group Company
2010 2009 2010 2009
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$’'000 HK$'000
Prepayments 56,533 93,219 276 277
Deposits and other receivables 353,186 315,095 - =
409,719 408,314 276 277

None of the above assets is either past due or impaired. The financial assets included in the above balances

relate to receivables for which there was no recent history of default.
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25.

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Year ended 31 December 2010

AVAILABLE-FOR-SALE INVESTMENT

Group
2010 2009
HK$'000 HK$'000
Overseas listed equity investment, at market value 41,681 55,181

During the year, the gross loss in respect of the Group’s available-for-sale investment recognised in other
comprehensive income amounted to HK$13,612,000 (2009: gain of HK$21,856,000).

The above investment represents an investment in equity securities which were designated as available-
for-sale financial assets and have no fixed maturity date or coupon rate.

In the opinion of the Company’s directors, the available-for-sale investment is not expected to be realised
within 12 months after the end of the reporting period. Accordingly, the investment is classified as a non-

current asset in the consolidated statement of financial position.

The market value of the Group’s listed equity investment at the date of approval of these financial statements
was approximately HK$36,658,000.

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AND PLEDGED DEPOSITS

Group Company
2010 2009 2010 2009
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$’000 HK$'000
Cash and bank balances 862,150 608,422 42 40
Time deposits 21,682 8,113 - -
883,832 616,535 42 40
Less: Pledged bank balances
and time deposits (21,682) (8,113) - -
Cash and cash equivalents 862,150 608,422 42 40

RMB is not a freely convertible currency in Mainland China and the remittance of funds out of Mainland
China is subject to the exchange restriction imposed by the PRC government. Companies incorporated in
the ROC are subject to certain controls in the remittance of funds out of the ROC up to a certain limit for
each calendar year. At the end of the reporting period, the cash and cash equivalents which were subject
to exchange and/or remittance restrictions in Mainland China or the ROC amounted to approximately
HK$219,843,000 (2009: HK$89,621,000).
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25.

26.

94

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AND PLEDGED DEPOSITS (Continued)

Cash at banks earns interest at floating rates based on daily bank deposit rates. Short term time deposits
are made for varying periods of between one day and three months depending on the immediate cash
requirements of the Group, and earn interest at the respective short term time deposit rates. The bank
balances and pledged deposits are deposited with creditworthy banks with no recent history of default.

The carrying amounts of the cash and cash equivalents and the pledged deposits approximate to their fair

values.

TRADE AND BILLS PAYABLES

An aged analysis of the Group's trade and bills payables as at the end of the reporting period, based on
the invoice date, is as follows:

Group
2010 2009
HK$'000 HK$'000
Within 3 months 1,233,995 1,491,079
4 to 6 months 320,505 423,097
7 to 12 months 10,478 166,184
Over 1 year 16,322 8,844
1,581,300 2,089,204

The trade payables are non-interest-bearing and are normally settled on 90 to 120 days terms.

Included in the Group’s trade and bills payables at the end of the reporting period were amounts due to
the following related companies, which have credit terms similar to those offered by the Group’s other
major suppliers.

Group
2010 2009
Notes HK$'000 HK$'000
San Li 37(a), (b) 49 421
Sunrise 37(a), (b) 267 151
316 572
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28.

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Year ended 31 December 2010

OTHER PAYABLES AND ACCRUALS

Group Company
2010 2009 2010 2009
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
Other payables 560,374 375,672 - -
Accruals 274,167 254,261 3,672 3,332
834,541 629,933 3,672 3,332
Other payables are non-interest-bearing.
INTEREST-BEARING BANK BORROWINGS
Group
2010 2009
Effective Effective
contractual contractual
interest interest
rate (%) Maturity HK$'000 rate (%) Maturity HK$'000
Current
Bank loans — secured 1.10 - 3.30 2011 648,920 0.93 -2.30 2010 73,846
Bank loans — unsecured 0.75 - 1.30 2011 111,770 0.69 - 4.86 2010 809,288
760,690 883,134
Non-current
Bank loans - secured 1.14 - 1.15 2013 1,352,763 1.10 - 5.18 2011 -2012 1,202,103
2,113,453 2,085,237
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28.

29.

96

INTEREST-BEARING BANK BORROWINGS (Continued)

Group
2010 2009
HK$'000 HK$'000
Repayable:
Within one year 760,690 883,134
In the second year - 1,163,325
In the third to fifth years, inclusive 1,352,763 38,778
2,113,453 2,085,237
Notes:
(a) Certain of the Group’s bank loans were secured by:
(i) charges over the Group’s land and buildings and machinery with an aggregate carrying amount at the
end of the reporting period of approximately HK$29,491,000 (2009: HK$100,000,000);
(iii) the pledge of shares in certain subsidiaries; and

(iii) corporate guarantees executed by the Company to the extent of HK$1,468,295,000 (2009: HK$1,525,723,000)
as at the end of the reporting period.

(b) The Group’s bank loans with carrying amounts of HK$2,110,703,000 (2009: HK$2,023,306,000), nil (2009:
HK$42,011,000) and HK$2,750,000 (2009: HK$19,920,000) are denominated in US$, RMB and NT$,

respectively.

(c) The carrying amounts of the Group’s borrowings approximate to their fair values.

DERIVATIVE FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS

Group
2010 2009
HK$°000 HK$'000
Forward currency contracts 17,616 338

The Group has entered into various forward currency contracts to reduce its exposure to foreign currency
exchange rate fluctuations, which did not meet the criteria for hedge accounting. Changes in fair value
of non-hedging currency derivatives, amounting to a charge of HK$17,278,000 (2009: HK$24,043,000)
were recognised in the income statement during the year.

At the end of the reporting period, the Company had provided corporate guarantees in the aggregate

amount of HK$1,265,445,000 (2009: HK$395,531,000) to banks in connection with the banking facilities
of the above forward currency contracts granted to its subsidiaries, which were fully utilised.
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Year ended 31 December 2010

SHARE CAPITAL

Shares
2010 2009
HK$°000 HK$'000
Authorised:
2,000,000,000 shares of HK$0.1 each 200,000 200,000
Issued and fully paid:
1,132,914,000 (2009: 1,117,898,000)
shares of HK$0.1 each 113,291 111,790
During the year, the movements in share capital were as follows:
Number of
shares in Share
issue of Issued premium
HK$0.1 each capital account Total
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$’000
At 1 January 2010 1,117,898,000 111,790 656,571 768,361
Share options exercised
under the share
option scheme* 15,016,000 1,501 21,923 23,424
1,132,914,000 113,291 678,494 791,785
Transfer from employee share-based
compensation reserve - - 11,643 11,643
At 31 December 2010 1,132,914,000 113,291 690,137 803,428
* On 1 December 2010, the Company issued 15,016,000 shares at HK$1.56 per share pursuant to the exercise

of options under a share option scheme, resulting in the issue of 15,016,000 shares of HK$0.1 each for a total
cash consideration, before expenses, of HK$23,424,000. An amount of HK$11,643,000 was transferred from

the employee share-based compensation reserve to the share premium account upon the exercise of the share

options.

Share options

Details of the Company’s share option scheme, share award plan and the share options granted are included

in note 31 to the financial statements.
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EQUITY COMPENSATION PLANS

(a)

(b)

Share award plan

On 17 June 2005, the Company adopted a share award plan in which a total of 13,405,550 shares
in the Company were transferred to the trustee of the share award plan by certain shareholders of
the Company. As at 31 December 2009 and 2010, a total of 9,115,774 shares were held by the
trustee under the share award plan.

Share option scheme

The Company operates a share option scheme (the “Scheme”) for the purpose of providing incentives
and rewards to eligible participants who contribute to the success of the Group’s operations. Eligible
participants of the Scheme include, among others, the Group’s directors, including independent
non-executive directors, other employees of the Group, suppliers of goods or services to the Group,
customers of the Group, persons that provide research, development or other technological support
to the Group, the Group’s shareholders and the advisers or consultants of the Group and participants
who have contributed or may contribute to the development and growth of the Group. The Scheme
became effective on 3 November 2005 and unless otherwise cancelled or amended, will remain in
force for a period to 5 October 2015.

The maximum number of unexercised share options currently permitted to be granted under the
Scheme is an amount equivalent, upon their exercise, to 30% of the shares of the Company in issue
at any time. The maximum number of shares issuable under share options to each eligible participant
in the Scheme within any 12-month period, is limited to 1% of the shares of the Company in issue
at any time. Any further grant of share options in excess of this limit is subject to shareholders’

approval in a general meeting.

Share options granted to a director, chief executive or substantial shareholder of the Company, or
to any of their associates, are subject to approval in advance by the independent non-executive
directors of the Company. In addition, any share options granted to a substantial shareholder or
an independent non-executive director of the Company, or to any of their associates, in excess of
0.1% of the shares of the Company in issue at any time or with an aggregate value (based on the
closing price of the Company’s shares at the date of the grant) in excess of HK$5 million, within

any 12-month period, are subject to shareholders’ approval in advance in a general meeting.

The offer of a grant of share options may be accepted within 21 days from the date of the offer,
upon payment of a nominal consideration of HK$1 in total by the grantee. The exercise period of
the share options granted is determinable by the directors, which period may commence from the
date of the offer of the share options, and ends on a date which is not later than 10 years from

the date of the offer of the share options.
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(b)

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Year ended 31 December 2010

Share option scheme (Continued)

The exercise price of the share options is determinable by the directors, but shall not be less than

the highest of (i) the closing price of the Company’s shares as quoted on the daily quotation sheets

on The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited (the “HKEx") on the date of the offer of the share

options; and (ii) the average closing price of the Company’s shares as quoted on the HKEx’'s daily

qguotation sheets for the five trading days immediately preceding the date of the offer; and (iii) the

nominal value of the Company’s shares.

Share options do not confer rights on the holders to dividends or to vote at shareholders’

meetings.

The following share options were outstanding under the Scheme during the year:

At 1 January

Exercised during the year
Lapsed during the year
Granted during the year

At 31 December

Weighted
average
exercise price
HK$

per share

2.73
1.56
3.59

2.88

2010

Number

of options

100,262,000
(15,016,000)
(5,538,000)

79,708,000

Weighted
average
exercise price
HK'$

per share

2.15
1.56
2.1
4.15

2.73

2009

Number

of options

94,468,000
(15,098,000)

(3,308,000)

24,200,000

100,262,000

On 1 December 2010, an aggregate of 15,016,000 share options were exercised resulting in the

issue of 15,016,000 ordinary shares of the Company and new share capital of HK$1,501,000 and

share premium of HK$21,923,000 (before issue expenses), as further detailed in note 30 to the

financial statements.
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100

Share option scheme (Continued)

reporting period are as follows:

2010

Number of options

78,000
15,012,000
14,716,000
14,716,000
14,716,000

4,094,000
4,094,000
4,094,000
4,094,000
4,094,000

79,708,000

2009

Number of options

83,333
15,181,334
15,181,333
15,238,666
15,238,666
15,238,668

4,820,000
4,820,000
4,820,000
4,820,000
4,820,000

100,262,000

EQUITY COMPENSATION PLANS (Continued)

Exercise price*

HK$
per share

1.56
1.56
2.75
2.75
2.75
4.15
4.15
4.15
4.15
4.15

Exercise price*
HK$
per share

1.56
1.56
1.56
2.75
2.75
2.75
4.15
4.15
4.15
4.15
4.15

The exercise prices and exercise periods of the share options outstanding as at the end of the

Exercise period

7-11-2010 to
7-11-2011 to
7-11-2012 to
7-11-2013 to
7-11-2014 to
7-11-2011 to
7-11-2012 to
7-11-2013 to
7-11-2014 to
7-11-2015 to

6-11-2016
6-11-2016
23-4-2018
23-4-2018
23-4-2018
13-7-2019
13-7-2019
13-7-2019
13-7-2019
13-7-2019

Exercise period

7-11-2009 to
7-11-2010 to
7-11-2011 to
7-11-2012 to
7-11-2013 to
7-11-2014 to
7-11-2011 to
7-11-2012 to
7-11-2013 to
7-11-2014 to
7-11-2015 to

6-11-2016
6-11-2016
6-11-2016
23-4-2018
23-4-2018
23-4-2018
13-7-2019
13-7-2019
13-7-2019
13-7-2019
13-7-2019

The exercise price of the share options is subject to adjustment in case of rights or bonus

issues, or other similar changes in the Company’s share capital.
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31. EQUITY COMPENSATION PLANS (Continued)

(b)

Share option scheme (Continued)

The fair value of the share options granted in the prior year was HK$47,268,000 (HK$1.95 each).
The Group recognised a share option expense of HK$25,407,000 (2009: HK$23,972,000) during the

year ended 31 December 2010 in respect of share options granted in the prior years.

The fair value of equity-settled share options granted in the prior year was estimated as at the date
of grant, using the Black-Scholes option pricing model, taking into account the terms and conditions

upon which the options were granted. The following table lists the inputs to the model used:

2009
Dividend vyield (%) 1.21
Expected volatility (%) 58.92
Risk-free interest rate (%) 1.20 - 2.14
Weighted average expected life of options (year) 5.32
Underlying price per share (HKS$) 4.15

The expected life of the options is based on the directors’ estimation and is not necessarily indicative of
the exercise patterns that may occur. The expected volatility reflects the assumption that the historical

volatility is indicative of future trends, which may also not necessarily be the actual outcome.

No other feature of the options granted was incorporated into the measurement of fair value.

The weighted average share price at the date of exercise for share options exercised during the year was
HK$3.06 (2009: HK$5.71).

At the end of the reporting period, the Company had 79,708,000 share options outstanding under the

Scheme. The exercise in full of the remaining share options would, under the present capital structure of

the Company, result in the issue of 79,708,000 additional ordinary shares of the Company and additional
share capital of HK$7,971,000 and share premium of HK$221,927,000 (before issue expenses).

Subsequent to the end of the reporting period, 496,000 share options were lapsed and at the date of

approval of these financial statements, the Company had 79,212,000 share options outstanding under the

scheme, which represented approximately 7% of the Company’s shares in issue as at that date.
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32. RESERVES
(a) Group

The amounts of the Group’s reserves and the movements therein for the current and prior years
are presented in the consolidated statement of changes in equity on page 38 of the financial
statements.

(b) Company

Employee
Share share-based

premium Contributed compensation Accumulated

account surplus reserve losses Total
Notes HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
At 1 January 2009 227,127 722,098 33,935 (34,781) 948,379
Total comprehensive loss
for the year 12 - - - (6,118) (6,118)
Issue of shares 434,191 - (11,900) - 422,291
Share issue expenses (4,747) - - - (4,747)
Share-based compensation
arrangements 31 - - 23,972 - 23,972
Proposed final dividend 13 - (89,432) - = (89,432)
At 31 December 2009
and 1 January 2010 656,571 632,666 46,007 (40,899) 1,294,345
Total comprehensive loss
for the year 12 - - - (9,274) (9,274)
Issue of shares 30 33,566 - (11,643) - 21,923
Share-based compensation
arrangements 31 - - 25,407 - 25,407
Proposed final dividend 13 - (90,633) - - (90,633)
As 31 December 2010 690,137 542,033 59,771 (50,173) 1,241,768

The Company’s contributed surplus represents the excess of the fair value of the shares of the
former Group holding company acquired pursuant to the Group reorganisation in 2005, over the
nominal value of the Company’s shares issued in exchange therefor. Under the Companies Law
of the Cayman Islands, a company may make distributions to its members out of the contributed

surplus in certain circumstances.
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

BUSINESS COMBINATIONS

Year ended 31 December 2010

Business combination of Wah Yuen Technology Holding Limited in the prior year

On 28 October 2008, the Group entered into the acquisition and subscription agreements for the acquisition
of 53.44% interest in Wah Yuen Technology Holding Limited (“Wah Yuen”). The consideration for the
acquisition was in the form of cash of HK$401,476,000 (US$51,800,000) which has been paid in November
2008 and March 2009. The acquisition was completed in March 2009.

Wah Yuen is a private company incorporated in the Republic of Mauritius with limited liability. Wah Yuen

and its subsidiaries are principally engaged in the design, development, manufacture and sale of casings for

notebook computers with manufacturing facilities located in Jurong City of Jiangsu Province, the PRC.

The fair values of the identifiable assets and liabilities of Wah Yuen and its subsidiaries as at the date of

acquisition were as follows:

Property, plant and equipment

Lease premium for land

Prepayments for acquisition of property,
plant and equipment

Inventories

Trade receivables

Prepayments, deposits and other receivables

Cash and cash equivalents

Trade and bills payables

Other payables and accruals

Interest-bearing bank borrowings

Non-controlling interests
Goodwill on acquisition

Satisfied by:
Cash
Deposit

Fair value

recognised

on acquisition

Notes HK$'000

15 482,506
16 16,432

170,820
22,471
105,407
28,626
226,958
(70,139)
(18,247)
(275,411)

689,423

(320,995)
17 33,048

401,476

296,844
104,632

401,476
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33.

34.

35.
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BUSINESS COMBINATIONS (Continued)

Business combination of Wah Yuen Technology Holding Limited in the prior year (Continued)

An analysis of the cash flows in respect of the acquisition of subsidiaries is as follows:

HK$'000

Cash consideration (296,844)

Cash and cash equivalents acquired 226,958
Net outflow of cash and cash equivalents

included in cash flows from investing activities (69,886)

Since their acquisition, Wah Yuen and its subsidiaries contributed HK$737,935,000 to the Group’s turnover
and HK$40,927,000 to the profit attributable to equity holders of the Company for the year ended 31
December 2009.

Had the combination taken place at the beginning of the prior year, there would have been no significant
impact to the revenue and profit of the Group for the year ended 31 December 2009.

CONTINGENT LIABILITIES

At the end of the reporting period, the Group did not have any significant contingent liabilities.

In addition to the corporate guarantees as disclosed in note 29 to the financial statements, at the end of the
reporting period, the Company had provided corporate guarantees of approximately HK$3,722,773,000 (2009:
HK$2,479,433,000) to banks in connection with banking facilities of bank loans granted to its subsidiaries,
which were utilised to the extent of approximately HK$1,468,295,000 (2009: HK$1,525,723,000).

OPERATING LEASE COMMITMENTS

The Group leases certain of its offices properties and motor vehicles under operating lease arrangements,

with leases negotiated for terms ranging from one to five years.

At the end of the reporting period, the Group had total future minimum lease payments under non-

cancellable operating leases falling due as follows:

2010 2009

HK$'000 HK$'000

Within one year 14,181 11,739
In the second to fifth years, inclusive 11,206 14,070
25,387 25,809
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37.

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Year ended 31 December 2010

COMMITMENTS

In addition to the operating lease commitments detailed in note 35 above, the Group had the following

commitments as at the end of the reporting period:

2010 2009
HK$'000 HK$'000

Contracted, but not provided for:
Land and buildings 26,047 230,644
Machinery 294,218 15,336
Total capital commitments 320,265 245,980

At the end of the reporting period, the Company did not have any significant commitments.

RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

(a) In addition to the transactions detailed elsewhere in these financial statements, the Group had the

following material transactions with related parties during the year.

2010 2009
Notes HK$'000 HK$'000
Purchase of production materials from:
San Li (1) (i) 216 2,712
Sunrise (2) (i) 98 92
Sale of finished goods to:
San Li (i) 648 354
Sunrise (ii) 35 16
Rental expenses paid to:
Ms. Lin Mei-Li (3) (iii) 61 58
Notes:
(1) San Li is controlled by Mr. Cheng Li-Yu, a director of the Company.
(2) Sunrise is controlled by Mr. Cheng Li-Yen, a director of the Company, and his family members.

(3) Ms. Lin Mei-Li is the spouse of Mr. Cheng Li-Yu, a director of the Company.
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37. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS (Continued)

(a) Notes: (continued)

(i The purchase prices of production materials were determined at rates mutually agreed between the
relevant parties.

(i) The selling prices of finished goods were determined at rates mutually agreed between the relevant
parties.

(iii) The rentals were determined at rates mutually agreed between the relevant parties.

The above transactions entered into by the Group during the year ended 31 December 2010 also
constituted connected transactions or continuing connected transactions as defined in Chapter 14A
of the Listing Rules.

(b) Outstanding balances with related parties:

Details of the Group’s balances with its related companies as at the end of the reporting period are
included in notes 22 and 26 to the financial statements.

(c) Compensation of key management personnel of the Group (excluding directors’ remuneration):

2010 2009

HK$’'000 HK$'000

Short term employee benefits 7,067 7,737

Employee share-based compensation expenses 5,542 6,710
Total compensation paid to key

management personnel 12,609 14,447

Further details of directors’ emoluments are included in note 9 to the financial statements.
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FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS BY CATEGORY

The carrying amounts of each of the categories of financial instruments as at the end of the reporting
period are as follows:
2010

Financial assets

Group
Financial
assets at fair
value through Available-
profit or loss - for-sale
held for Loans and financial
trading receivables assets Total
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
Available-for-sale investment - - 41,681 41,681
Trade receivables - 2,472,934 - 2,472,934
Factored trade receivables - 26,033 - 26,033
Financial assets included in prepayments,
deposits and other receivables - 353,186 - 353,186
Derivative financial instruments 17,616 - - 17,616
Pledged bank balances and time deposits - 21,682 - 21,682
Cash and cash equivalents - 862,150 - 862,150
17,616 3,735,985 41,681 3,795,282
Financial liabilities
Financial
liabilities at
amortised cost
HK$°000
Trade and bills payables 1,581,300
Financial liabilities included in other payables and accruals 560,374
Bank advances on factored trade receivables 26,033
Interest-bearing bank borrowings 2,113,453
4,281,160
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FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS BY CATEGORY (Continued)

2009

Financial assets

Available-for-sale investment

Trade receivables

Factored trade receivables

Financial assets included in prepayments,
deposits and other receivables

Derivative financial instruments

Pledged bank balances and time deposits

Cash and cash equivalents

Financial liabilities

Trade and bills payables

Financial liabilities included in other payables and accruals

Group
Financial
assets at fair
value through Available-
profit or loss — for-sale
held for Loans and financial
trading receivables assets Total
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
- - 55,181 55,181
- 3,255,863 - 3,255,863
- 11,496 - 11,496
- 311,423 - 311,423
338 = = 338
- 8,113 - 8,113
- 608,422 - 608,422
338 4,195,317 55,181 4,250,836

Bank advances on factored trade receivables

Interest-bearing bank borrowings
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HK$'000

2,089,204
375,672
11,496
2,085,237

4,561,609




38.

39.

40.

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Year ended 31 December 2010

FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS BY CATEGORY (Continued)

Financial assets

Company
2010 2009
Loans and Loans and
receivables receivables
HK$'000 HK$'000
Due from subsidiaries (note 19) 603,329 676,289
Cash and cash equivalents 42 40
603,371 676,329

FAIR VALUE AND FAIR VALUE HIERARCHY

The carrying amounts of the Group’s and the Company’s financial instruments as at 31 December 2010

and 2009 are approximate to their fair values.

The Group uses fair values measured based on quoted prices (unadjusted) in active markets for identical
assets or liabilities for determining and disclosing the fair value of financial instruments. As at 31 December
2010, the Group’s financial instruments which comprise an available-for-sale investment and derivative
financial instruments were measured at fair value.

FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT OBJECTIVES AND POLICIES

The Group’s principal financial instruments, other than derivatives, comprise bank loans, factored trade
receivables, pledged bank balances and cash and short term deposits. The main purpose of these financial
instruments is to raise finance for the Group’s operations. The Group has various other financial assets and

liabilities such as trade receivables and trade payables, which arise directly from its operations.

The Group also enters into derivative transactions, including principally forward currency contracts. The

purpose is to manage the currency risks arising from the Group’s operations and its sources of finance.

It is, and has been throughout the year under review the Group’s policy that no trading in financial

instruments shall be undertaken.

The main risks arising from the Group’s financial instruments are interest rate risk, foreign currency risk,
credit risk, liquidity risk and equity price risk. The board of directors reviews and agrees policies for
managing each of these risks and they are summarised below. The Group’s accounting policies in relation
to derivatives are set out in note 3.3 to the financial statements.
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40. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT OBJECTIVES AND POLICIES (Continued)
Interest rate risk

The Group’s exposure to the risk of changes in market interest rates relates primarily to the Group’s short

term debt obligations denominated in United States dollars with a floating interest rate.

The following table demonstrates the sensitivity to a reasonably possible change in interest rates, with all

other variables held constant, of the Group’s profit before tax.

Increase/
Increase/ (decrease) in Increase/
(decrease) in profit before (decrease) in
basis points tax equity*
HK$'000 HK$'000
2010
United States dollar 50 (10,554) -
United States dollar (50) 10,554 -
2009
United States dollar 50 (10,117) -
United States dollar (50) 10,117 -
* Excluding retained profits

Foreign currency risk

The Group has transactional currency exposures. Such exposures arise from sales or purchases by operating

units in currencies other than the units’ functional currency.

The Group's exposure to market risk for changes in foreign currency exchange rates relates primarily to certain
trade receivables, trade and bills payables and certain cash and cash equivalents in currencies other than the
functional currency of the Group’s operating subsidiaries. The Group uses derivative financial instruments

to reduce its foreign currency risk, but the transactions do not qualify for hedge accounting.
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FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT OBJECTIVES AND POLICIES (continued)
Foreign currency risk (Continued)

The following table demonstrates the sensitivity at the end of the reporting period to a reasonably possible
change in the Renminbi and New Taiwan dollar exchange rate, with all other variables held constant, of
the Group’s profit before tax and the Group’s equity.

Increase/ Increase/
(decrease) in (decrease) Increase/
exchange in profit (decrease)
rate before tax in equity*
% HK$'000 HK$'000
2010
If United States dollar strengthens
against Renminbi 3.53 61,724 -
If United States dollar weakens
against Renminbi (3.53) (61,724) -
2009
If United States dollar strengthens
against Renminbi 1.16 19,323 -
If United States dollar weakens
against Renminbi (1.16) (19,323) -
* Excluding retained profits
Credit risk

The carrying amount of trade receivables included in the consolidated statement of financial position
represents the Group’s maximum exposure to credit risk in relation to the Group’s trade receivables. The
Group has a significant concentration of credit risk in relation to trade receivables as the trade receivables
due from the five largest customers accounted for 90% (2009: 90%) of the Group’s trade receivables at

the end of the reporting period.

The Group performs ongoing credit evaluations of its customers’ financial conditions and requires no
collateral from its customers. The allowance for doubtful debts is based upon a review of the expected

collectibility of all trade receivables.

With respect to credit risk arising from the other financial assets of the Group, comprising cash and cash
equivalents, other receivables and factored trade receivables, the Group’s exposure to credit risk arises
from default of the counterparty, with a maximum exposure being equal to the carrying amounts of these
instruments. There is no significant concentration of credit risk within the Group in relation to the other

financial assets.

Annual Report 2010 | Ju Teng International Holdings Limited 111



NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Year ended 31 December 2010

40.
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FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT OBJECTIVES AND POLICIES (Continued)

Liquidity risk

The Group monitors its risk to a shortage of funds using a recurring liquidity planning tool. This tool

considers the maturity of both its financial instruments and financial assets (e.g., trade receivables) and

projected cash flows from operations.

The Group's objective is to maintain a balance between continuity of funding and flexibility through the

use of bank loans. In addition, banking facilities have been put in place for contingency purposes.

The maturity profile of the Group’s and the Company’s financial liabilities as at the end of the reporting

period, based on the contractual undiscounted payments, was as follows:

Group

Trade and bills payables

Other payables

Bank advances on factored
trade receivables

Interest-bearing bank borrowings

Group

Trade and bills payables

Other payables

Bank advances on factored
trade receivables

Interest-bearing bank borrowings

2010
On demand

or within 2to 5 Over
1 year years 5 years Total
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
1,581,300 - - 1,581,300
560,374 - - 560,374
26,033 - - 26,033
778,372 1,374,794 - 2,153,166
2,946,079 1,374,794 - 4,320,873

2009
On demand

or within 2to5 Over
1 year years 5 years Total
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
2,089,846 - - 2,089,846
375,672 - - 375,672
11,496 - - 11,496
908,460 1,211,604 - 2,120,064
3,385,474 1,211,604 — 4,597,078
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FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT OBJECTIVES AND POLICIES (Continued)

Liquidity risk (Continued)

Company 2010
On demand
or within 2to5 Over
1 year years 5 years Total
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$’000 HK$°000
Financial guarantees issued:
Maximum amount guaranteed
(notes 29 and 34) 4,988,218 - — 4,988,218
Company 2009
On demand
or within 2to5 Over
1 year years 5 years Total
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
Financial guarantees issued:
Maximum amount guaranteed
(notes 29 and 34) 2,874,964 - - 2,874,964

Equity price risk

Equity price risk is the risk that the fair values of equity securities decrease as a result of changes in the
levels of equity indices and the value of individual securities. The Group is exposed to equity price risk
arising from individual equity investment classified as an available-for-sale investment (note 24) as at 31
December 2010. The Group's listed investment is listed on the Taiwan Stock Exchange Corporation (“TSEC")

and is valued at the quoted market price at the end of the reporting period.

The market equity index for the following stock exchange, at the close of business of the nearest trading
day in the year to the end of the reporting period and their respective highest and lowest points during

the year were as follows:

31 December High/low 31 December High/low

2010 2010 2009 2009

Taiwan — TSEC Weighted Index 8,973 8,990/ 8,188 8,188/
7,032 4,164

Annual Report 2010 | Ju Teng International Holdings Limited 113



NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Year ended 31 December 2010

40.

114

FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT OBJECTIVES AND POLICIES (Continued)
Equity price risk (Continued)

The following table demonstrates the sensitivity to a reasonably possible change in the fair value of the
equity investment, with all other variables held constant and before any impact on deferred tax, based on
its carrying amount at the end of the reporting period. For the purpose of this analysis, for the available-for-
sale equity investment the impact is deemed to be on the available-for-sale investment revaluation reserve

and no account is given for factors such as impairment which might impact on the income statement.

Carrying Increase/
amount of (decrease) Increase/
equity in equity (decrease)
investment price in equity*
HK$'000 % HK$'000
2010
Investment listed in:
Taiwan — Available-for-sale 41,681 34.26 11,852
41,681 (34.26) (11,852)
2009
Investment listed in:
Taiwan — Available-for-sale 55,181 98.08 40,590
55,181 (98.08) (40,590)
* Excluding retained profits

Capital management

The primary objective’'s of the Group’s capital management is to safeguard the Group’s ability to continue
as a going concern and to maintain healthy capital ratios in order to support its business and maximise

shareholder value.

The Group manages its capital structure and makes adjustments to it, in light of changes in economic
conditions. To maintain or adjust the capital structure, the Group may adjust the dividend payment to
shareholders, return capital to shareholders or issue new shares. The Group is not subject to any externally
imposed capital requirements. No changes were made in the objectives, policies or processes for managing
capital during the years ended 31 December 2010 and 31 December 2009.
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Year ended 31 December 2010

FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT OBJECTIVES AND POLICIES (Continued)
Capital management (Continued)

The Group monitors capital using a gearing ratio, which is calculated as the total bank borrowings over

the total assets. The gearing ratios as at the end of the reporting period were as follows:

Group
2010 2009
HK$'000 HK$'000
Total bank borrowings 2,113,453 2,085,237
Total non-current assets 5,072,749 4,359,555
Total current assets 4,838,853 5,161,915
Total assets 9,911,602 9,521,470
Gearing ratio 21% 22%

APPROVAL OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The financial statements were approved and authorised for issue by the board of directors on 22 March
2011.

Annual Report 2010 | Ju Teng International Holdings Limited 115



FIVE YEAR FINANCIAL SUMMARY

A summary of the results and assets, liabilities and non-controlling interests of the Group for the last five financial

years, as extracted from the published audited financial statements is set out below:

RESULTS
Year ended 31 December
2010 2009 2008 2007 2006
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
REVENUE 7,166,213 7,463,909 7,249,183 5,275,832 3,558,282
PROFIT BEFORE TAX 420,305 933,933 818,850 484,199 231,823
Income tax expense (65,302) (172,783) (130,280) (57,338) (30,676)
PROFIT FOR THE YEAR 355,003 761,150 688,570 426,861 201,147
Attributable to:
Equity holders of the Company 331,189 704,876 658,295 409,988 202,942
Non-controlling interests 23,814 56,274 30,275 16,873 (1,795)
355,003 761,150 688,570 426,861 201,147
ASSETS, LIABILITIES AND NON-CONTROLLING INTERESTS
As at 31 December
2010 2009 2008 2007 2006
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
TOTAL ASSETS 9,911,602 9,521,470 7,144,456 5,224,299 4,075,031

TOTAL LIABILITIES

NON-CONTROLLING INTERESTS (836,581) (595,073) (161,135) (73,237)

(4,686,113) (4,960,799) (4,163,041) (3,039,919) (2,490,336)

(33,690)

4,388,908 3,965,598 2,820,280 2,111,143

1,551,005
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